
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 07, 2021 - 4:30 PM

City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

I. Call Public Mee ng to Order

II. Execu ve Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointment of Presiding Judge and Associate Judge of the Rockwall
Municipal Court, including conduc ng associated interviews, pursuant to Sec on, §551.074
(Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding city council subcommi ees and board liaison designa ons, pursuant to
Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

III. Adjourn Execu ve Session

IV. Reconvene Public Mee ng (6:00 P.M.)

V. Invoca on and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Johannesen

VI. Proclama ons

1. Certificate of Merit - Rockwall Police Officer Michael Manuel
2. "2020 Large Partner of the Year" - City Award from Rockwall Area Chamber of Commerce

VII. Open Forum

This is a me for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other ci zens'

me. If you have a topic that warrants longer me, please contact the City Secretary at kcole@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" por on of the mee ng. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient me for discussion and will permit proper no ce to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permi ed to respond to your comments during the mee ng since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Mee ngs Act requires that topics of
discussion/delibera on be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council mee ng). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

VIII. Take any Ac on as a Result of Execu ve Session

IX. Consent Agenda

These agenda items are rou ne/administra ve in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
mee ng, and/or they do not warrant Council delibera on. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 17, 2021 regular city council mee ng, and take
any action necessary.

2. P2021-022 - Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying Texas, LLC on behalf Helen
Comeav Neller for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addi on being an
11.368-acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 7, Block 1, Lofland Lake Estates Addi on, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estates 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as
2380 FM549, and take any action necessary.

1



3. P2021-023 - Consider a request by Cameron Slown, PE of Teague, Nall & Perkins on behalf of
Rockwall Rental Proper es, LP for the approval of a Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance
Addi on, Phase 2 being a 4.992-acre tract of land iden fied as Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11, Block 1, Alliance
Addi on, Phase 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District
57 (PD-57) for Commercial (C) District land uses, located at the southeast corner of Horizon Road
[FM-3097] and Andrews Drive, and take any action necessary.

4. P2021-024 - Consider a request by Sco  H. Johnson for the approval of a Replat for Lot 1, Block A,
Johnson Addi on being an 0.24-acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot E, Block 112, B. F. Boydston
Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed
as 505 E. Bourne Street, and take any action necessary.

5. P2021-025 - Consider a request by Aus n McDaniel of Landev Engineers on behalf of Josh Kirby for
the approval of a Replat for Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addi on being a 4.0152-
acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addi on, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 13 (PD-13), addressed as
3003 Horizon Road [FM-3097], and take any action necessary.

6. P2021-027 - Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Russell Phillips
of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A,
Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land iden fied as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford
Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District,
situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the
intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.

7. P2021-028 - Consider a request by Akhil D. Vats for the approval of a Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis
Centre, Phase Two Addi on being a 0.70-acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 6, Block A, Ellis
Centre #2 Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District,
situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, located at the western corner of the
intersection of Alpha Drive and Beta Drive, and take any action necessary.

8. Z2021-008 - Consider a request by Lance Tyler on behalf of the owner Mike Worster for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Residen al Infill Adjacent to an
Established Subdivision, an Accessory Building, and a Guest Quarters/Secondary Living Unit for the
purpose of construc ng a single-family home, accessory building, detached garage, and guest
quarters/secondary living unit on a 8.011-acre tract of land iden fied as Tract 19-2 of the S. S.
McCurry Survey, Abstract No. 146, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 5 (PD-5) for Single-Family 8.4 (SF-8.4) District land uses, addressed as 550 E.
Quail Run Road, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

9. Z2021-009 - Consider a request by Michael Morgan on behalf of the owner Gary Sco  Barron for
the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Residen al Infill in an
Established Subdivision for the purpose of construc ng a single-family home on a 0.16-acre parcel
of land iden fied as Lot 9, Block D, Foree Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 704 Parks Avenue, and take any ac on necessary (2nd
Reading).

10. Consider approving an amendment to the professional engineering services contract with Birkhoff,
Hendricks and Carter, LLP, to prepare the engineering design and construc on plan for the FM-552
U lity Reloca on Project in an addi onal amount not to exceed $244,310.00, to be paid out of the
Water and Sanitary Sewer Fund, and taken any action necessary.

11. Consider approval of the funding recommenda on from the Hotel Occupancy Tax subcommi ee
for the 2021 Texas Canine Workshop in the amount of $13,600 and authorize the Interim City
Manager to execute a contract for the conference funding, and take any action necessary.

12. Consider an amendment to the opera ng budget for fiscal year 2021 in the amount of
$289,283.54 for electric ancillary services charges to Gexa Energy to be paid from General Fund
Reserves, and take any action necessary.

X. Ac on Items

2



If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to wait un l that par cular agenda item is up
for discussion, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem will call you forth to the podium to hear your comments (please limit
to 3 minutes or less). This allows for all public comments to be grouped with each specific agenda item for the Council
to consider, and they are then easily referenced in meeting recordings.

1. Z2021-011 - Discuss and consider a request by Kris  Bryant for the approval of an ordinance for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building to allow an exis ng greenhouse on a 0.496-acre
tract of land iden fied as Lot 5 & 6, Block A, Highridge Estates Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 710 & 804 S. Alamo Road, and
take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

2. Z2021-013 - Discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Subsec on
06.15, Lake Ray Hubbard Takeline Overlay (TL OV) District, of Ar cle 05, District Development
Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] for the purpose of
clarifying the requirements for temporary structures on leased property within the takeline area
(2nd Reading).

3. Discuss and consider a resolu on approving a Mul ple Use Agreement with the Texas Department
of Transporta on (TXDOT) for the City flagpole project on State right-of-way located between the
Interstate 30 service road and Laguna Drive, including project update and associated budget, and
take any action necessary.

4. Discuss and consider the "Discovery" Sculpture Project, including authorizing the project budget in
the amount of $324,800, and take any action necessary.

5. Discuss and consider an ordinance gran ng a Franchise Agreement to Si Energy, L.P. to provide
natural gas service in the City of Rockwall, and take any action necessary.

XI. City Manager's Report, Departmental Reports and related discussions pertaining to current city
ac vi es, upcoming mee ngs, future legisla ve ac vi es, and other related ma ers.

1. Building Inspections Monthly Report - April 2021
2. Fire Department Monthly Report - April 2021
3. Parks & Rec. Monthly Report - April 2021
4. Police Department Monthly Report - April 2021
5. Sales Tax Historical Comparison
6. Water Consumption Historical Statistics

XII. Execu ve Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointment of Presiding Judge and Associate Judge of the Rockwall
Municipal Court, including conduc ng associated interviews, pursuant to Sec on, §551.074
(Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding city council subcommi ees and board liaison designa ons, pursuant to
Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

XIII. Reconvene Public Mee ng & Take Any Ac on as Result of Execu ve Session

XIV. Adjournment

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommoda ons or interpre ve services
must be made 48 hours prior to this mee ng. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into execu ve session at any me to discuss any of the ma ers listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code ¶ 551.071 (Consulta on with A orney) ¶ 551.072 (Delibera ons about
Real Property) ¶ 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and ¶ 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Cole, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby cer fy that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place readily
accessible to the general public at all mes, on the 4th day of June, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted for at least 72 con nuous
hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

3



Kristy Cole, City Secretary
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.

Date Removed

4



 

  MEMORANDUM   
 
  
 
TO:  Mary Smith, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM: Max Geron, Chief of Police 
 
DATE:   June 2, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Certificate of Merit – Michael Manual  
  
 
Officer Michael Manuel is currently the School Resource Officer at Utley Middle School. As he 
recognized the challenged of encouraging open communication between students and law 
enforcement, he developed an innovative new resource. Utilizing document-sharing technology 
already in use by the school district, he created a program entitled “Thought You Should Know 
SRO”. The goal of the program is to encourage students to anonymously report any issue or 
concern of which they believe an officer should be aware. 
 
Officer Manuel launched the program in early February through a short video shown to students 
and teachers with an overview of the program and instructions on how to utilize the reporting 
document. The week it was launched, he was able to quickly develop intelligence that resulted 
in the confiscation of contraband that were possessed on campus. Since its inception, the 
program has been used to report sensitive information from students that required police 
intervention and helped to curb bullying against a student who reported vape usage. After 
recognizing the success of his program, he shared it with the SRO’s from surrounding agencies 
as a model for them to use in their schools. 
 
Officer Manuel used innovation and creativity to help bridge the communication gap 
between students and police officers. Furthermore, he brought favorable recognition to 
the Rockwall Police Department by sharing his successful idea with neighboring 
agencies. The actions of Officer Manuel represent the highest standards of police work 
and Utley Middle School is safer because of it. For his accomplishment, he is being 
awarded the Certificate of Merit.  
 

5



 

 

6



MINUTES  
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, May 17, 2021 - 5:00 PM  
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087  

      
I.  

 
CALL PUBLIC MEETING TO ORDER  
 
Mayor (Elect) Kevin Fowler called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Kevin 
Fowler and Council Members Clarence Jorif, Dana Macalik, Trace Johannesen, Bennie Daniels, and 
Anna Campbell. Also present were Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd and City Attorney Frank 
Garza.  Interim City Manager, Mary Smith was absent from the meeting.  Fowler then read the 
below listed discussion items into the record before recessing the public meeting to go into 
Executive Session. Councilmember John Hohenshelt joined the meeting right afterwards, at 5:02 
p.m.    

II.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION.    
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS 
AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:  

  
1.  Discussion regarding appointment of city council subcommittees, board liaisons and designation of 

Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters).   
2.  Discussion regarding the 212 Development Agreement and the possible annexation of land in the 

vicinity of FM-1141 and Clem Road pursuant to Section §551.072 (Real Property) and Section §551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney).   

3.  Discussion regarding appointment of Presiding Judge, Associate Judge, and Prosecutor of the Rockwall 
Municipal Court, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters).   

4.  Discussion regarding Texas Coalition for Affordable Power and Gexa Energy’s notice of Ancillary 
Services costs pursuant to Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) and Section 551.086 
(Competitive Matter). 

III.  
 
ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
Council adjourned from Executive Session at 6:00 p.m. 

IV.  
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)  
 
Mayor (Elect) Kevin Fowler reconvened the public meeting at 6:03 p.m. with all seven city council 
members being present.    

V.   INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MAYOR FOWLER 
 
Mayor Fowler delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

      
VI.   PROCLAMATIONS & CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

 
1.  Swearing in of Newly Elected City Council Members 

 
Rockwall Municipal Court Associate Judge, Matthew Scott, came forth and led Kevin Fowler 
in the Oath of Office, establishing him as the new Mayor of Rockwall. 

7



 
Brian Williams, County Court at Law 1 Judge, Rockwall, TX, came forth and administered 
the Oath of Office to Council Members Bennie Daniels (Place 1), Dana Macalik (Place 5), 
and Anna Campbell (Place 6). 
 
Mark Russo, Rockwall County Justice of the Peace/Judge, came forth and administered the 
Oath of Office to newly elected Council Member for Place 6, Clarence Jorif. 
  

2.  Mental Health Awareness Month 
 
Mayor Fowler called forth resident, Mike Wallace and Rockwall Police Department’s (RPD) 
Mental Health Officer, Monica Hardman.  He then read and presented them with this 
proclamation. Officer Hardman went on to share several statistics about mental health as 
well as stress the importance of mental health awareness and the job she performs for the 
RPD. She also mentioned an ‘awareness walk’ that is upcoming. 
  

3.  Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month 
 
A representative of the Wolverines Motorcycle Club came forth and accepted this 
proclamation from Mayor Fowler. 
  

4.  Safe Boating Week 
 
Mayor Fowler read this proclamation aloud, declaring “Safe Boating Week” in the City of 
Rockwall. 
  

5.  Public Works Week 
 
Mayor Fowler called forth City Engineer / Public Works Director, Amy Williams, and many 
of her staff members. The mayor thanked them for all of the important work they do, 
especially the work they performed during February’s snow / ice storms. He then read and 
presented them with this proclamation. Ms. Williams went on to introduce her staff 
members individually and thank them for their efforts, especially during the winter 
weather storms back in February. 
 

VII.  
 
OPEN FORUM  
 
Mayor Fowler provided comments pertaining to various goals and objectives he will be supporting 
during his term as mayor. 
 
Steve Curtis 
FM 1141 
Rockwall (County), TX 
 
Mr. Curtis shared that on John King Blvd. near Goliad, he recently encountered a bicycle rider 
holding up traffic during ‘rush hour.’ He shared that he observed a car honk at the bicycler, and the 
bicycler flipped him off.  He is concerned about safety for both bicyclists and motorists. 

8



Kimberly Simon 
15010 Burlingame Dr. 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
 
John D’Carlo 
1070 Potter Ave. 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
 
Ms. Simons and Mr. D’Carlo came forth to address the Council together. Ms. Simons went on to 
explain that having reliable internet service is vital, and the pandemic over the last year has 
highlighted this vital need, especially for those working from home. She generally expressed 
concern about “Spectrum” internet service provider. She shared that Spectrum has typically 
indicated that their outages are due to construction-related line cuts. She would like to know what 
relationship the city has with internet service providers, do they get fined for outages, how can 
‘free market’ competition be encouraged, etc.? Mayor Fowler indicated that Assistant City 
Manager, Joey Boyd will contact her to discuss these issues outside of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Chuck Escobedo 
184 Raintree Ct. 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
 
Mr. Escobedo came forth and expressed that he would like to know what plans are in place to fund 
physical infrastructure (specifically streets and bridges) that will be needed in the next 8-10 years, 
especially considering that the City of Rockwall will be growing at a notably high rate annually. 
Mayor Fowler shared that he is happy to meet with Mr. Escobedo to discuss his concerns further, 
and he knows that City Engineer, Amy Williams, will also be willing to meet with him. 
 
There being no one else wishing to come forth and speak, he then closed Open Forum. 
 
Councilmember Johannesen briefly explained to the Open Forum speakers that the reason the City 
Council cannot outright respond or discuss the topics they have raised is because the topics were 
not specifically listed on the public meeting agenda. Therefore, because of the law and in the 
interest of proper public notice and transparency, the Council cannot discuss them. However, staff 
and/or council members will get with those individuals who spoke this evening in order to address 
the specific issues they have raised.    

VIII.  
 
TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION    
 
Councilmember Hohenshelt moved to direct the city attorney to negotiate a contract with Paul 
Liston to be the city prosecutor. Councilmember Johannesen seconded the motion, which passed 
by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 
Councilmember Daniels moved to appoint John Hohenshelt as the Mayor Pro Tem. Councilmember 
Jorif seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

IX.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
1.  Consider approval of the minutes from the May 3, 2021 regular city council meeting, and take any 

action necessary. 

9



 
2.  Consider approval of the minutes from the May 10, 2021 special city council meeting, and take any 

action necessary.   
3.  Consider a resolution denying approval of an amendment to the Distribution Cost Recovery Factor 

increase in distribution rates filed by Oncor Electric Delivery, approving cooperation with the Steering 
Committee of Cities served by Oncor to evaluate the filing, to negotiate with Oncor on the City’s behalf, 
and take any action necessary.  

4.  Consider awarding bids to various vendors and authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute 
Purchase Orders for the installation of a new Pickleball Court and Parking Lot at the Park at Hickory 
Ridge in the amount of $456,678.61 to be funded out of the Recreation Development Fund, and take 
any action necessary.  

5.  Consider awarding a bid to Caldwell Country Chevrolet and authorizing the Interim City Manager to 
execute a Purchase Order for two new 2021 model Police Pursuit Tahoe's in the amount of $116,000 
to be funded out of General Fund Reserves to replace 'total loss' vehicles involved in accidents, and 
take any action necessary.  

6.  Consider approval of the construction contract for the Ridge Road West Reconstruction Project and 
authorize the Interim City Manager to execute a construction contract with DDM Construction 
Corporation in the amount of $3,354,900.00 to be funded out of 2018 Street Bonds, and take any 
action necessary.  

7.  Consider approval of the contract for the construction materials testing for the Ridge Road West 
Reconstruction Project and authorize the Interim City Manager to execute a construction contract with 
ESC Southwest, LLP in the amount of $62,590.00 to be funded by 2018 Street Bonds, and take any 
action necessary. 

 
8.  Consider approval of a professional engineering services contract with Birkhoff, Hendricks, and Carter, 

L.L.P. to perform the engineering design and the construction plans for the SH 276 Utility Relocation 
Project in an amount not to exceed $251,020.00, to be funded out of the Water and Sewer Fund, and 
take any action necessary.  

9.  Consider approval of the construction contract for the Heath Street Pump Station Project and authorize 
the Interim City Manager to execute a construction contract with Crescent Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $2,777,000.00 to be funded out of the Water and Sewer Fund, and take any action 
necessary.  

10.  Consider approval of the contract for the construction materials testing for the Heath Street Pump 
Station Improvement Project and authorize the Interim City Manager to execute a construction 
contract with Alliance Geotechnical Group in the amount of $32,915.63 to be funded out of the Water 
and Sewer Fund, and take any action necessary.  

11.  Consider approval of the construction contract for the North Lakeshore Bridge Repair Project and 
authorize the Interim City Manager to amend the General Fund Budget and execute a construction 
contract with A&B Construction, LLC in the amount of $489,414.50 to be funded out of General Fund 
Reserves, and take any action necessary. 

 
12.  P2021-019 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John Arnold of 

Gideon Grove Addition, LTD for the approval of a Final Plat for Phase 2 of the Gideon Grove Subdivision 
consisting of 84 single-family residential lots on a 30.36-acre tract of land identified as a portion of 
Tract 1-01 of the S. R. Barnes Survey, Abstract No. 13, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 84 (PD-84) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, generally located 
at the northwest corner of the intersection of E. Quail Run Road and John King Boulevard, and take 
any action necessary.  

13.  P2021-020 - Consider a request by Randall Eardley of Weir & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Stephen 
Doyle of Structured REA-Rockwall Land, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-6, Block A, 
Fit Sport Life Addition being a 55.784-acre tract of land identified as a portion of Tract 22 and all of 
Tracts 22-2 & 24 of the R. Irvine Survey, Abstract No. 120, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, 

10



zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) and FM-549 Overlay (FM-
549 OV) Districts, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Corporate Crossing 
[FM-549] and the IH-30 Frontage Road, and take any action necessary.  

14.  Consider approval of a recommendation from the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Subcommittee regarding 
funding for the Texas State Association of Fire Fighters Convention in the amount of $66,341 and 
authorize the Interim City Manager to execute associated contract, and take any action necessary. 
 
Councilmember Johannesen clarified for citizens that these items have already been 
thought out and previously considered, as many of them are associated with a previous, 
voter-approved roadway bond package. 
 
Councilmember Campbell pulled item #12 (P2021-019) for further discussion. 
Councilmember Johannesen moved to approve the remaining Consent Agenda items (#s 1, 
2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13 and 14). Councilmember Macalik seconded the motion, which 
passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 
Councilmember Campbell sought clarification on this item from the city’s Planning Director, 
Ryan Miller.  Mr. Miller shared that the proposed plan does comply with all of the technical 
requirements within the city’s Codes (Ch. 38 “Subdivisions”) as well as the city’s zoning 
ordinance that was approved for this particular tract of land. 
 
Following the brief, clarifying comments, Councilmember Campbell moved to approve item 
#12 (P2021-019). Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 7 
ayes to 0 nays. 
 

X.  
 
APPOINTMENT ITEMS  

 
1.  Appointment with Planning & Zoning Commission representative to discuss and answer any questions 

regarding planning-related cases on the agenda. 
 
Jerry Welch of the city’s Planning & Zoning Commission came forth and briefed the Council 
on recommendations of the Commission relative to planning-related items on tonight’s 
meeting agenda. Council took no action following Mr. Welch’s brief remarks. 
 
After this item, Mayor Fowler addressed Action Item #1. 
 

XI.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS  

 
1.  Z2021-008 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Lance Tyler on behalf of the 

owner Mike Worster for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing 
Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, an Accessory Building, and a Guest 
Quarters/Secondary Living Unit for the purpose of constructing a single-family home, accessory 
building, detached garage, and guest quarters/secondary living unit on a 8.011-acre tract of land 
identified as Tract 19-2 of the S. S. McCurry Survey, Abstract No. 146, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas, zoned Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) for Single-Family 8.4 (SF-8.4) District land uses, 
addressed as 550 E. Quail Run Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller, came forth and briefed the Council on this agenda item.  The 
applicant is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the purpose of 

11



constructing a single-family home on the subject property in accordance with Subsection 
02.03(B)(11), Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, of Article 04, 
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). In addition, the applicant is also 
requesting a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a guest quarters/secondary living unit that 
exceeds 30% of the primary structure, and for an accessory building that exceeds the 
maximum permissible size. He explained that this home is close to both the Quail Run and 
Caruth Lakes subdivisions. Notices were sent out to adjacent property owners located 
within 500’ of the subject property as well as to the Quail Run Valley and Caruth Lakes 
homeowners’ associations; however, staff has received no notices back (neither in favor 
nor against) concerning this proposal. The City’s Planning & Zoning Commission has 
recommended approval of this case by a vote of 5 ayes with 0 nays. 
 
Mike Worster 
550 E. Quail Run Rd. 
Rockwall, TX 
 
Lance Tyler  
1501 The Rock 
Rockwall, TX 
 
Mr. Worster generally thanked Council for its consideration and asked for approval of this 
item this evening. 
 
Mayor Fowler opened the Public Hearing, asking if anyone would like to speak at this time. 
There being no one indicating such, he then closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Following brief comments, Councilmember Johannesen moved to approve the request 
(Z2021-008). Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion. The ordinance was read as 
follows: 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 21-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 5 (PD-5) 
[ORDINANCE NO. 19-38] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) 
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL ADJACENT TO 
AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION, A GUEST QUARTERS/SECONDARY 
LIVING UNIT, AND AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE THAT EXCEEDS THE 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIZE TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
SINGLE-FAMILY HOME, ACCESSORY STRUCTURE, DETACHED 
GARAGE, AND GUEST QUARTERS/SECONDARY LIVING UNIT ON AN 
8.011-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 19-2 OF THE S. 
S. MCCURRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 146, CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED 
AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 

12



EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
  

2.  Z2021-009 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Michael Morgan on behalf of 
the owner Gary Scott Barron for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing 
Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on 
a 0.16-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9, Block D, Foree Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 704 Parks Avenue, and take any action 
necessary (1st Reading). 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item. The applicant is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the purpose 
of constructing a single-family home on the subject property in accordance with Subsection 
02.03(B)(11), Residential Infill in or Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, of Article 04, 
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The subject property is located 
at 704 Parks Avenue. Property owner notifications were sent out to adjacent property 
owners and residents located within 500’ of the subject property; however, no notices were 
received back (neither ‘for’ nor ‘against’). The P&Z Commission did recently recommend 
approval of this request by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Mayor Fowler opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and 
speak. There being no one indicating such, he then closed the Public Hearing.  
 
Councilmember Daniels then moved to approve Z2021-009. Councilmember Campbell 
seconded the motion. The ordinance was read as follows: 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 21-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) 
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL  IN AN 
ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
SINGLE-FAMILY HOME ON A 0.16-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED 
AS LOT 9, BLOCK D, FOREE ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED 
IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

13



 
3.  Z2021-010 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark Klecha for the approval 

of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) superseding Ordinance No. 20-34 and allowing an 
accessory building that does not conform to S-231 [Ordinance No. 20-34] on a 0.2297-acre parcel of 
land identified as Lot 6, Block O, Hillcrest Shores Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, 
zoned Planned Development District 11 (PD-11) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, 
addressed as 1748 Lake Breeze Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). 
 
Planning Director Ryan Miller provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item.  He generally explained that the applicant has constructed an accessory building that 
is two-story (not permissible) and was also constructed larger than what the SUP that was 
previously granted by the city allowed. The P&Z Commission recommended denial of this 
request, so, in order for it to be approved, it would require 6 of the 7 council members to 
vote tonight for its approval. Four notifications have been received back in opposition of 
the request, and one notice was received by the City in favor of the applicant’s request. 
 
Mayor Fowler opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to speak concerning 
this item. 
 
Bob Wacker 
309 Featherstone 
Rockwall, TX 
 
Mr. Wacker came forth and shared that several variances have recently been approved by 
Council, and he knows that height is perhaps a big issue related to this particular case. He 
shared that this is a ‘tough call’ for the Council to decide this evening. He knows the Council 
will do the right thing. 
 
The applicant then came forth – Mark Kelcha at 1748 Lake Breeze Drive – then came forth 
and addressed the Council. He shared that he meant no malice, rather, it was a lot if 
‘ignorance’ on his part. He acknowledged that he has learned a lot of hard (financial) 
lessons, and he understands that he has now found himself in a pretty big ‘mess’ with these 
structures he has built. He went on to provide a lengthy explanation of what he had initially 
proposed, how he had to move the structure that was initially proposed (because it didn’t 
initially meet ‘setback’ requirements), and other details related to how his issues evolved 
over time. He shared that he did most all of the work himself (minus the concrete work and 
electrical work).  
 
Councilmember Hohenshelt sought some clarification from Mr. Miller. 
 
Councilmember Daniels shared that he had initially opposed this request, even though the 
Council passed them. 
 
Following Council’s discussion, Councilmember Daniels moved to deny the currently 
requested SUP. Councilmember Campbell seconded the motion.  Following brief discussion, 
the motion to deny passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
  

4.  Z2021-011 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kristi Bryant for the approval 
of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building to allow an existing 

14



greenhouse on a 0.496-acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 & 6, Block A, Highridge Estates Addition, 
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 710 & 
804 S. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller, provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item. On March 10, 2021, the applicant was sent a Notice of Code Violation for the 
construction of a greenhouse (i.e. accessory building) without a building permit (Case No. 
CE2021-996). Based on this notice, the applicant contacted the Building Inspections 
Department to seek the necessary permits for the greenhouse; however, since the 
structure exceeded the maximum permissible size, the property owners was told that she 
would have to request a Specific Use Permit (SUP). The property owner and applicant -- 
Kristi Bryant -- is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to permit an 
accessory building that was constructed on a gravel foundation without a building permit 
and that exceeds the maximum square footage permitted for accessory buildings as 
stipulated by Subsection 07.04, Accessory Structure Development Standards, of Article 05, 
District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). Staff mailed 88 
notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property and 
notified relative Homeowners Associations (HOAs). Staff received one (1) notice within the 
notification area in opposition to the applicant’s request. 
 
Mayor Fowler opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and 
speak at this time. There being no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing. 
 
The applicant, Kristi Bryant, then came forth and generally expressed the nature of this 
request.  She explained that this greenhouse was a gift from her in-laws, and it was a pre-
built structure that was delivered to her home and dropped in the back yard. She shared 
that, since nothing was actually being built or constructed on site, she did not even think 
about potentially needing to pull a building permit. She went on to respectfully ask the 
Council to consider approving her SUP request.  
 
Councilmember Macalik pointed out that one neighbor does have some concerns that Ms. 
Bryant may be running a business out of this greenhouse.  Ms. Bryant shared that, no, that 
is not the case. She is an online elementary art teacher, and the greenhouse and what is 
being grown in it is strictly being done as a hobby. 
 
Councilmember Daniels expressed concern about these sorts of ‘exceptions’ and ‘SUP’ 
requests coming up time and time and time again with applicants building things and then 
asking for approval after the fact. Daniels went on to indicate that he cannot support 
approval of this request, stressing the need to have consistency over time. 
 
Following the Council discussion, Mayor Fowler moved to approve Z2021-011. 
Councilmember Johannesen seconded the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt shared that, 
after this one, he is never going to approve a request like this ever again “after the fact” (of 
something being built and then the person coming in and asking for permission and/or 
forgiveness afterwards). 
 

15



Additional discussion took place about the possibility of modifying the city’s existing 
ordinance regulations and/or possibly instituting penalties when folks fail to comply (i.e. 
fail to pull permits when they should or fail to adhere to permits they are granted. 
 
Following lengthy Council and staff discussion, the ordinance caption was read as follows: 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 21-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) 
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW AN ACCESSORY BUILDING 
THAT EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIZE ON A 0.496-ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOTS 5 & 6, BLOCK A, HIGHRIDGE 
ESTATES ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, 
TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DEPICTED AND DESCRIBED IN 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED 
THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion (to approve Z2021-011) passed by a vote of 4 ayes with 3 nays (Jorif, Daniels 
and Campbell). 
 
Mayor Fowler addressed Action Item #2 next during the meeting. 
  

5.  Z2021-013 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text 
Amendment to Subsection 06.15, Lake Ray Hubbard Takeline Overlay (TL OV) District, of Article 05, 
District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] for the 
purpose of clarifying the requirements for temporary structures on leased property within the takeline 
area (1st Reading). 
 
Mayor Fowler shared that he will recuse himself from this item, as he owns a home along 
the takeline area. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt administered this item. Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided 
brief comments regarding this item.  Hohenshelt then opened the public hearing, asking if 
anyone would like to come forth and speak at this time. There being no one indicating such, 
he then closed the Public Hearing. Councilmember Johannesen moved to approve this 
agenda item (Z2021-013). Councilmember Macalik seconded the motion. The ordinance 
caption was read as follows: 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 21-XX 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 

16



20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY 
AMENDING SUBSECTION 06.15, LAKE RAY HUBBARD TAKELINE 
OVERLAY (TL OV) DISTRICT, OF ARTICLE 05, DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS, AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion to approve passed by a vote of 6 ayes with 1 abstention (Fowler). 

XII.  
 
ACTION ITEMS  

 
1.  Discuss and consider Park Board recommendation regarding naming the lighthouse at The Harbor in 

memory of former Rockwall Mayor, Scott Self, and take any action necessary. 
 
Councilmember Macalik made a motion to name the lighthouse at The Harbor after the late 
and former Mayor of Rockwall, Scott Self. Mayor Fowler seconded the motion, which 
passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. Staff will work with the family on this topic. 
 
Mayor Fowler addressed Public Hearing Item #1 next during the meeting. 
  

2.  A2021-001 - Discuss and consider the expiration of existing 212 Development Agreements for two (2) 
areas contiguous with the City of Rockwall’s corporate limits and being identified as: (Area 1) 
approximately 177.47-acres of land generally located southeast of Hanby Lane and Buffalo Way Road; 
and (Area 2) approximately 24.98-acres of land located along the southeast side of FM550, south of 
SH276; and take any action necessary. 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item, and – in part – he explained what a 212 Development Agreement is. Mayor Pro Tem 
Hohenshelt moved to extend both 212 Development Agreements for a period of five (5) 
years.  Councilmember Daniels seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 6 ayes with 
1 abstention (Macalik). 

XIII.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION.    
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS 
AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:  

  
1.  Discussion regarding appointment of city council subcommittees, board liaisons and designation of 

Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters).   
2.  Discussion regarding the 212 development agreement and the possible annexation of land in the 

vicinity of FM-1141 and Clem Road pursuant to Section §551.072 (Real Property) and Section §551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney).   

3.  Discussion regarding appointment of Presiding Judge, Associate Judge, and Prosecutor of the Rockwall 
Municipal Court, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters).   

4.  Discussion regarding Texas Coalition for Affordable Power and Gexa Energy’s notice of Ancillary 
Services costs pursuant to Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) and Section 551.086 
(Competitive Matter). 

XIV.  
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING & TAKE ANY ACTION AS RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

17



Council did not reconvene in Ex. Session following the close of the public meeting agenda. See 
actions taken above, near the start of the 6:00 p.m. meeting agenda. 

XV.  
 
ADJOURNMENT     

Mayor Fowler adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, ON THIS 7th 

DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 

 
 

KEVIN FOWLER, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  

 
 

KRISTY COLE, CITY SECRETARY 

18



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-022.; FINAL PLAT FOR LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK A, NELLER ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying Texas, LLC on behalf Helen Comeav
Neller for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition being an 11.368-
acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7, Block 1, Lofland Lake Estates Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estates 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as
2380 FM549, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the final plat.

19



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO  
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council  
 

DATE: June 7, 2021 
 

APPLICANT: Gary Neller and Helen Comeau Neller 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-022.; Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition  
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying Texas, LLC on behalf Helen Comeau Neller for the approval of a Final 
Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition being an 11.368-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7, Block 1, Lofland Lake Estates 
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estates 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as 2380 
FM549, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicants are requesting approval of a Final Plat for an 11.368-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 7, Block A, Lofland Lake 

Estates Addition) for the purpose of establishing two (2) lots (i.e. Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition). The site is located 
directly east of the intersection of S. FM 549 and Willow Ridge Circle, and is zoned Single Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) 
District. 
 

 On October 17, 1994, the City Council approved the Lofland Lake Estates Subdivision that established the subject property 
as Lot 7, Block 1, Lofland Lake Estates Addition. The subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall on July 21, 
1997 by Ordinance No. 97-14. The subject property was rezoned from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family Estate 
4.0 (SFE-4.0) District on June 3, 2002 by Ordinance No. 02-28 [Case No. PZ2001-103-01]. On March 15, 2021, the City 
Council approved a preliminary plat [i.e. Case No. P2021-005] for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition.   

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Final Plat -- conforming to 

the requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is 
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 
Conditions of Approval section below. 

 
 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 

compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to submittal 

of civil engineering plans; 
 
(2) The final plat of land shall adhere to the recommendations made by Parks and Recreation Board during the preliminary plat 

process. 
 

20



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
 
On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the Final Plat with the 
conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0.  
 

21



22



FM
 54

9

JAMS

WILLOW RIDGE

P2021-022- LOTS 1 & 2,  BLOCK A, NELLER ADDITION 
FINAL PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I23



24



25



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-023; REPLAT FOR LOT 12 & 13, BLOCK 1, ALLIANCE ADDITION,
PHASE 2

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Cameron Slown, PE of Teague, Nall & Perkins on behalf of Rockwall
Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition,
Phase 2 being a 4.992-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11, Block 1, Alliance
Addition, Phase 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development
District 57 (PD-57) for Commercial (C) District land uses, located at the southeast corner of
Horizon Road [FM-3097] and Andrews Drive, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the replat.

26



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: June 7, 2021 
 

APPLICANT: Cameron Slown, PE; Teague, Nall & Perkins 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-023; Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2 
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Cameron Slown, PE of Teague, Nall & Perkins on behalf of Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the 
approval of a Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2 being a 4.992-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8, 9, 
10, & 11, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 
57 (PD-57) for Commercial (C) District land uses, located at the southeast corner of Horizon Road [FM-3097] and Andrews 
Drive, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting to replat a 4.992-acre tract of land (i.e. Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2) 

for the purpose of combining four (4) lots into two (2) lots (i.e. Lots 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition) to facilitate future 
development of the subject property.  The replat will also establish the necessary easements (i.e. firelane, public access, 
utility, and sidewalk easements) for Lot 12, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2 to facilitate the construction of a 21,200 SF 
multi-tenant, retail building on the subject property [i.e. Case No. SP2020-027].   
 

 The subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall on March 17, 2004, by Ordinance No. 04-34. At the time of 
annexation, it was zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  On August 16, 2004, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 04-48 
[Case No. Z2004-024], which rezoned the subject property -- which at this time was a portion of a larger 18.99-acre tract of 
land -- from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District 57 (PD-57) for Commercial (C) District land uses.  
On November 19, 2007, the City Council approved a final plat [Case No. P2007-032] for the Alliance Addition, Phase 2, 
which platted the subject property as Lot 11, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2. On January 10, 2017, the Planning and 
Zoning Commission approved a site plan [Case No. SP2016-036] for a 21,200 SF multi-tenant, retail building on the subject 
property. This site plan expired on January 10, 2019 due to inactivity in accordance with Subsection 03.05(A) of Article 11, 
Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC).  In response to this expiration, 
the applicant resubmitted the site plan on October 16, 2020.  On November 10, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
approved the site plan [Case No. SP2020-027] for a 21,200 SF multi-tenant, retail building on the subject property. 
 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the 
requirements for plats as stipulated by Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended 
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 

 
 Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 

Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section below, this Replat is in substantial compliance 
with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivision, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2, staff would propose the 
following conditions of approval:   

27



 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this 

subdivision plat; 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the replat with the 
conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0. 

28



29



FM 549

HORIZON

JEFF BOYD

HOPE

H WALLA
CE

ALLIANCE

ANDREWS

P2021-023- LOTS 12 & 13, BLOCK A, 
ALLIANCE ADDITION, PHASE II
FINAL PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 160 320 480 64080
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I30



ALLIANCE ADDITION

LOT 1A, BLOCK A

2.515 ACRES

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 2 LOT 3

F.M. 3097

(100' R.O.W.)

F
.
M

.
 
5

4
9

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

2
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

2

5

'

 

B

.

L

.

25' B.L.

2
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

2
5
'
 
B

.
L
.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

W.W. FORD SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 80

S
 
4
4
°
5
3
'
0
3
"
 
W

 
 

2
6
4
.
4
6
'

S

 

8

9

°

4

0

'

4

9

"

 

W

 

 

1

2

8

.

6

3

'

N 45°36'20" W 
     519.77'

N
 
4
4
°
2
3
'
2
8
"
 
E

 
 

 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
8
1
'

S 45°36'28" E  210.60'

S 45°36'32" E  298.08'

N 44°29'37" E  3.61'

R-108.00'

Δ-17°23'03"

L-32.77'

CB-S 36°54'55" E

CL-32.64'

R-100.00'

Δ-17°22'53"

L-30.34'

CB-S 36°55'03" E

CL-30.22'

45°36'33" E  42.63'

5/8" CIRF

"RPLS 5430"

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

FOUND

5/8" CIRF

"RPLS 5430"

5/8" CIRF

"RPLS 5430"

5/8" CIRF

"RPLS 5430"

1/2" CIRF

"STOVALL"

5/8" CIRF

"RPLS 5430"

5/8" CIRS

"TNP"

5/8" CIRS

"TNP"

5/8" CIRS

"TNP"

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

15' SANITARY EASEMENT

VOLUME 3844, PAGE 50

D.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

(PARTIALLY ABANDONED

BY THIS PLAT)

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

60' FIRE LANE ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

FIRE LANE & ACCESS EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

15' WATER EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

15' WATER EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

10' PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

24' FIRE LANE, ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET H, SLIDE 319

P.R.R.C.T.

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 11

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 8

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 10

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 9

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

LOT 4

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET G, SLIDE 301

P.R.R.C.T.

REPLAT

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET H, SLIDE 319

P.R.R.C.T.

REPLAT

ALLIANCE ADDITION PH. 2

CABINET H, SLIDE 319

P.R.R.C.T.

JEFF BOYD CIRCLE

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

1
5
'
 
B

L

20' WATER EASEMENT

2' SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

24' FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS,

& UTILITY ESMT.

24' FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS,

& UTILITY EASEMENT

5' WATER EASEMENT

S
 
4
4
°
2
3
'
2
8
"
 
W

 
 

 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
4
3
'

LOT 12, BLOCK 1

96,703 SF

2.220 AC

LOT 13, BLOCK 1

120,753 SF

2.772 AC

PREVIOUS LOT LINE

PREVIOUS LOT LINE

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
L
O

T
 
L
I
N

E

N=7005795.665

E=2599487.774

N=7005971.173

E=2598801.198

3
2
2
.
9
3

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

CABINET F, SLIDE 153

P.R.R.C.T.

POINT OF

BEGINNING

5/8" CIRS

"TNP"

5/8" CIRS

"TNP"

28.14'

3
0
.
0
0
'

8.50'

4

2

.

6

4

'

1

5

'

 

W

A

T

E

R

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

3
0
.
0
0
'

L1

C

1

C

2

C

3

C

4

C

5

C

6

C

7

L
2

L3

L4

L
5

L6

L
7

A
N

D
R

E
W

S
 
D

R
I
V

E

(
6
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

ALLIANCE DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

5' SANITARY SEWER

EASEMENT

L8

L
9

L10

L

1

1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 S 45°36'20" E 207.47'

L2 S 44°23'28" W 206.83'

L3 N 45°36'28" W 162.01'

L4 N 45°36'28" W 173.46'

L5 N 44°23'28" E 216.84'

L6 N 45°36'20" W 163.47'

L7 N 44°23'28" E 206.83'

L8 S 45°36'20" E 15.00'

L9 S 44°23'40" W 10.00'

L10 S 45°36'20" E 5.00'

L11 S 00°36'32" E 14.14'

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLEARC LENGTHCHORD BEARINGCHORD LENGTH

C1 44.00' 89°59'48" 69.11' N 00°36'26" W 62.22'

C2 44.00' 90°00'04" 69.12' N 89°23'30" E 62.23'

C3 20.00' 111°10'33" 38.81' S 76°02'12" W 33.00'

C4 10.00' 89°59'55" 15.71' S 00°36'30" E 14.14'

C5 20.00' 90°00'12" 31.42' S 89°23'34" W 28.29'

C6 20.00' 89°59'48" 31.41' N 00°36'26" W 28.28'

C7 20.00' 90°00'04" 31.42' N 89°23'30" E 28.28'

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
:
 
C

:
\
U

s
e
r
s
\
j
m

a
d
d
o
x
\
A

p
p
D

a
t
a
\
L
o
c
a
l
\
T

e
m

p
\
A

c
P

u
b
l
i
s
h
_
1
5
6
5
6
\
2
0
2
1
 
0
4
 
0
7
 
R

N
P

 
2
0
5
2
3
 
F

i
n
a
l
 
P

l
a
t
.
d
w

g
 
a
t
 
A

p
r
 
1
5
,
 
2
0
2
1
-
1
2
:
4
5
p
m

 
b
y
 
j
m

a
d
d
o
x

LEGEND

CIRF - CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

CIRF - CAPPED IRON ROD SET

N.T.S. - NOT TO SCALE

R.O.W. - RIGHT OF WAY

SF - SQUARE FEET

AC - ACRES

D.R.R.C.T. - DEED RECORDS ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

P.R.R.C.T. -  PLAT RECORDS ROCKWALL COUNTY TEXAS

FINAL PLAT

LOT 12 & 13, BLOCK 1

ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2

SURVEYOR

TEAGUE NALL AND PERKINS, INC.

825 Watters Creek Boulevard, Suite M300

Allen, Texas 75013

214.461.9867 ph  214.461.9864 fx

T.B.P.L.S. Registration No. 10194381

www.tnpinc.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project No.: RNP 20523

Date: April 07, 2021

Drawn By: WS

Scale: 1"=60'

SHEET 1 of 2

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 8, 9, 10, & 11, BLOCK A, ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2

CONTAINING A TOTAL OF 4.992 ACRES

AND SITUATED IN THE W.W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

030 6060

SCALE IN FEET

1" = 60'

NOTES:

1. BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH OF THE TEXAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NORTH CENTRAL ZONE 4202;

NAD83(2011) EPOCH 2010) AS DERIVED LOCALLY FROM

ALLTERRA CENTRAL RTKNET CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING

REFERENCE STATIONS (CORS) VIA REAL TIME KINEMATIC (RTK)

SURVEY METHODS. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE

DISTANCES USING A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.000146135.

2. BY GRAPHIC SCALE ONLY THE SUBJECT PROPERTY APPEARS TO

LIE WITHIN ZONE X (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 

THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN), ACCORDING TO THE

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO. 48397C0105L DATED

SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 OF THE NATIONAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

AGENCY. THIS STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LIABILITY ON

THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR.

3. THE SURVEYOR, AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, IS 

RESPONSIBLE FOR SURVEYING INFORMATION ONLY AND 

BEARS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE 

ENGINEERING DATA ON THIS PLAT.

4. IT SHALL BE THE POLICY OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL TO 

WITHHOLD ISSUING BUILDING PERMITS UNTIL ALL STREETS, 

WATER, SEWER AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS HAVE 

BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. THE APPROVAL OF A PLAT BY 

THE CITY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION, 

ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE THAT ANY BUILDING WITHIN SUCH

PLAT SHALL BE APPROVED, AUTHORIZED OR PERMIT 

THEREFORE ISSUED, NOR SHALL SUCH APPROVAL 

CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION, ASSURANCE OR 

GUARANTEE BY THE CITY OF THE ADEQUACY AND 

AVAILABILITY FOR WATER FOR PERSONAL USE AND FIRE 

PROTECTION WITHIN SUCH PLAT, AS REQUIRED UNDER 

ORDINANCE 83-54.

OWNER LOT 8, 9, & 11

ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, L.P.

P.O. BOX 818

Terrell, Texas 75160

OWNER LOT 10

N & H LEGACY PARTNERS, LLC

P.O. BOX 818

Terrell, Texas 75160

H

O

R

I

Z

O

N

 

R

D

A

L

L

I

A

N

C

E

 

D

R

A

N

D

R

E

W

S

D

R

H

 

W

A

L

L

A

C

E

 

L

N

F

.

M

.

 

5

4

9

H

O

P

E

 

D

R

J

E

F

F

 

B

O

Y

D

 

R

D

C

U

L

L

I

N

S

 

R

D

B

I

S

O

N

 

M

E

A

D

O

W

 

L

N

B

E

V

A

N

S

C

I
R

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

SITE

CASE NO._________________ 31



D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
C

:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
m

a
d

d
o

x
\
A

p
p

D
a

t
a

\
L

o
c
a

l
\
T

e
m

p
\
A

c
P

u
b

l
i
s
h

_
1

5
6

5
6

\
2

0
2

1
 
0

4
 
0

7
 
R

N
P

 
2

0
5

2
3

 
F

i
n

a
l
 
P

l
a

t
.
d

w
g

 
a

t
 
A

p
r
 
1

5
,
 
2

0
2

1
-
1

2
:
4

5
p

m
 
b

y
 
j
m

a
d

d
o

x

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS}

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL}

WHEREAS, N & H Legacy Partners, LLC and Rockwall Rental Properties, L.P., being the owners of a tract of land in the County of Rockwall, State of Texas, being all of Lots 8, 9, 10,

and 11, Block 1, Alliance Addition Phase 2, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas according to the Plat recorded in Cabinet G, Slide 301, of the Plat Records of Rockwall County,

Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "TNP" set on the northwest line of F.M. 549, a variable width right-of-way,

for the east corner of said Lot 9;

THENCE South 44 degrees 53 minutes 03 seconds West along the northwest line of said F.M. 549, same being the southeast line of said Alliance Addition Phase 2, a distance of

264.46 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "RPLS 5430" found at the east end of a corner clip for the southeast corner of said Lot 10;

THENCE South 89 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds West along said corner clip continuing along the northwest line of said F.M. 549, a distance of 128.63 feet to a concrete

monument found on the northeast line of F.M. 3097, a called 100 foot right-of-way, for the southwest corner of said Lot 10;

THENCE North 45 degrees 36 minutes 20 seconds West along the northeast line of said F.M. 3097, same being the southwest line of said Alliance Addition Phase 2, a distance of

519.77 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "RPLS 5430" found on the southeast line of Andrews Drive, a called 60 foot right-of-way, for the west corner of said Lot 11;

THENCE North 44 degrees 23 minutes 28 seconds East along the southeast line of said Andrews Drive, same being the northwest line of said Lot 11 and Lot 8, a distance of 360.81

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "RPLS 5430" found for the north corner of said Lot 8, same being the west corner of Lot 7, Block 1 of said Alliance Addition Phase 2;

THENCE South 45 degrees 36 minutes 28 seconds East departing the southeast line of said Andrews Drive and along the common line of said Lot 7 and Lot 8, a distance of 210.60

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "RPLS 5430" found for the south corner of said Lot 7;

THENCE North 44 degrees 29 minutes 37 seconds East continuing along the common line of said Lot 7 and Lot 8, a distance of 3.61 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap stamped

"STOVALL" found for west corner of Lot 1A, Block A, Alliance Addition, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas as recorded in Cabinet F, Slide 153 of the Plat Records of Rockwall

County, Texas;

THENCE South 45 degrees 36 minutes 32 seconds East continuing along the southwest line of said Lot 1A, Block A, a distance of 298.08 feet to 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped

"TNP" set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right;

THENCE with said curve to the right continuing along the southwest line of said Lot 1A, Block A, having a radius of 100.00 feet, a central angle of 17 degrees 22 minutes 53 seconds,

an arc length of 30.34 feet, a chord bearing of South 36 degrees 55 minutes 03 seconds East, a distance of 30.22 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped "RPLS 5430" found for

corner at the beginning of a reverse curve to the left;

THENCE with said reverse curve to the left having continuing along the southwest line of said Lot 1A, Block A, having a radius of 108.00 feet, a central angle of 17 degrees 23

minutes 03 seconds, an arc length of 32.77 feet, a chord bearing of South 36 degrees 54 minutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 32.64 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped

"TNP" set for corner;

THENCE South 45 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East continuing along the southwest line of said Lot 1A, Block A, a distance of 42.63 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING

containing 217,456 square feet, or 4.992 acres of land.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Brian J. Maddox II, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly

placed under my personal supervision.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ________    DAY OF _______________, 2021

BRIAN J. MADDOX II, R.P.L.S. NO. 6659

OWNERS DEDICATION

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS}

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL}

We, the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as LOT 12 & 13, BLOCK 1, ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2 to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and

whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places thereon shown on the

purpose and consideration therein expressed. I understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes stated and for the mutual use and

accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. I also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described herein.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger

or interfere with construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement strips; and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or

egress to, from and upon the said easement strips for purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their

respective system without the necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain improvements.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely

affected by storm drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all

requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the entire block on the street or streets on which property abuts,

including the actual installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage structures, storm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all

according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall; or until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's engineer and/or city

administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner,

authorizing the city to make such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit,

should the developer and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to

make such improvements itself. Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as progress payments as the work progresses in making such improvements by making

certified requisitions to the city secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum

equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council

of the City of Rockwall.

We further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional to the impact of the Addition upon the                 public services required in order that the

development will comport with the present and future growth needs of the City; we, our successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage, or cause of action that we may have

as a result of the dedication of exactions made herein.

7. Drainage/Detention Easements/Facilities shall be owned, operated, maintained and repaired by property owner.

N & H LEGACY PARTNERS, LLC

____________________________________

Representative:

STATE OF TEXAS}

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL}

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared __________________________, known to me to be the person whose name

is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this _______   day of _____________________, 2021.

__________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

_______________________

My Commission Expires:

ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, L.P.

____________________________________

Representative:

STATE OF TEXAS}

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL}

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared __________________________, known to me to be the person whose name

is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this _______   day of _____________________, 2021.

__________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

_______________________

My Commission Expires:

RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL

____________________________                                                           __________________

Planning and Zoning Commission                      Date

APPROVED

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of LOT 12 & 13, BLOCK 1, ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2, an addition to the City

of Rockwall, Texas, was

approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the __________ day of __________________________, 2021.

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the County Clerk of Rockwall

County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days from said date of final approval.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ______ day of _______________, 2021.

__________ ________________ __________________________ __________________________

Mayor, City of Rockwall   City Secretary City Engineer

   

SURVEYOR

TEAGUE NALL AND PERKINS, INC.

825 Watters Creek Boulevard, Suite M300

Allen, Texas 75013

214.461.9867 ph  214.461.9864 fx

T.B.P.L.S. Registration No. 10194381

www.tnpinc.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project No.: RNP 20523

Date: April 07, 2021

Drawn By: WS

Scale: 1"=60'

SHEET 2 of 2

OWNER LOT 8, 9, & 11

ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, L.P.

P.O. BOX 818

Terrell, Texas 75160

FINAL PLAT

LOT 12 & 13, BLOCK 1

ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 8, 9, 10, & 11, BLOCK A, ALLIANCE ADDITION PHASE 2

CONTAINING A TOTAL OF 4.992 ACRES

AND SITUATED IN THE W. W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER LOT 10

N & H LEGACY PARTNERS, LLC

P.O. BOX 818

Terrell, Texas 75160

CASE NO._________________

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

32



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-024; REPLAT FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A, JOHNSON ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Scott H. Johnson for the approval of a Replat for Lot 1, Block A, Johnson
Addition being an 0.24-acre parcel of land identified as Lot E, Block 112, B. F. Boydston
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District,
addressed as 505 E. Bourne Street, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the replat.

33



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: June 7, 2021 

APPLICANT: Scott H. Johnson 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-024; Replat for Lot 1, Block A, Johnson Addition 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Scott H. Johnson for the approval of a Replat for Lot 1, Block A, Johnson Addition being an 0.24-acre 
parcel of land identified as Lot E, Block 112, B. F. Boydston Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-
Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 505 E. Bourne Street, and take any action necessary. 

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to Replat a 0.24-acre tract of land (i.e. Lot E, Block 122, B. F. Boydston
Addition) into one (1) lot (i.e. Lot 1, Block A, Johnson Addition) for the purpose of delineating the floodplain on the subject
property.  The subject property is located at 505 E. Bourne Street, and is zoned Single Family 7 (SF-7) District.

 The subject property was annexed prior to 1934 based on the August 25, 1934 Sanborn Map. At some point after August
25, 1934, the subject property was platted as Lot E, Block 112, B. F. Boydston Addition. According to the City’s historic
zoning maps, the subject property was zoned Single-Family 3 (SF-3) District as of January 3, 1972. This designation
changed between January 4, 1972 and May 15, 1983 to a Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District based on the May 16, 1983
zoning map. Since the time of annexation, the property has remained vacant.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

 Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lot 1, Block A, Johnson Addition, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 

(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to
submittal of civil engineering plans; and

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by
the state and federal government.

34



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the replat with the 
conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0 

35



36



BOURN

CLARK

LAMAR

P2021-024- LOT 1, BLOCK A, JOHNSON ADDITION
REPLAT - LOCATION MAP =      

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 40 80 120 16020
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I37



38



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-025; REPLAT FOR LOT 2, BLOCK 1, OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN
CHURCH ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Austin McDaniel of Landev Engineers on behalf of Josh Kirby for the
approval of a Replat for Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition being a 4.0152-
acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 13 (PD-13), addressed
as 3003 Horizon Road [FM-3097], and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the replat.

39



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: June 7, 2021 
 

APPLICANT: Austin McDaniel; Landev Engineers 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-025; Replat for Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Austin McDaniel of Landev Engineers on behalf of Josh Kirby for the approval of a Replat for Lot 2, 
Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition being a 4.0152-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior 
Lutheran Church Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 13 (PD-13), 
addressed as 3003 Horizon Road [FM-3097], and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to Replat a 4.0152-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran 

Church Addition) into one (1) lot (i.e. Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition) for the purpose of establishing 
a detention easement necessary for the expansion of the existing House of Worship (i.e. Our Savior Lutheran Church).  
The subject property is located at 3003 Horizon Road, and is zoned Planned Development District 13 (PD-13). 
 

 On August 2, 1976, the subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall by Ordinance No. 76-11. According to the 
Rockwall County Appraisal District (RCAD), the 15,125 SF house of worship was constructed in 1980, with a 9,015 SF 
addition constructed in 2013. On February 2, 1981, the City Council approved to zone the subject property Planned 
Development District 13 (PD-13) by Ordinance No. 81-05. On September 10, 1984, the City Council approved an 
amendment to Planned Development District 13 (PD-13) -- through Ordinance No. 84-43 -- to allow the subject property 
to have an educational building. On May 15, 2001 the subject property was platted as Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran 
Church Addition [Case No. PZ2001-030]. On July 31, 2012 the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a 
miscellaneous case [Case No. MIS2012-008] to remove a feature tree.  

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the 

requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended 
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 

 
 Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 

Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition, staff would propose 
the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to 

submittal of civil engineering plans; and 
 

40



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the replat with the 
conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0 

41



42



HORIZON

ROCKWALL

WESTWOOD

RALPH HALL

WINDMILL RIDGE

MAPLERIDGE

HOLLA
ND

OAKRIDGE

SUMMERHILL

CREST
HAVEN

WINTER PARK

BROCKWAY

RALPH HALL

RALPH HALL

P2021-025- LOT 2, BLOCK A, 
OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION
REPLAT - LOCATION MAP =      

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 160 320 480 64080
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I43



11015 MIDWAY ROAD
DALLAS, TEXAS 75229
PHONE: (214) 358-4500
FAX: (214) 358-4600

& MAPPING, CORPORATION

CONTACT: DAVID PETREE, RPLS 1890

BLUE SKY SURVEYING

DRPETREE@BLUESKYSURVEYING.COM

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

FINAL PLAT

LOT 1R1, BLOCK A

OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION

4.0152 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF

BEING A REPLAT OF

REMAINDER OF LOT 1R, BLOCK 1

RECORDED IN CABINET  "E", SLIDE  23

CASE NO. _____________________ MAY 4, 2021

OF

AN ADDITION TO

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

JAMES SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT A-200

OUR SAVIOUR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION

PAGE 1 OF 2

44

AutoCAD SHX Text
RALPH HALL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON ROAD - F.M. HIGHWAY 3097

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' WIDE FIRELANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' WIDE FIRELANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44%%d55'44" E - 325.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45%%d03'07" E - 493.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44%%D54'06" W - 341.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45%%d00'30" W - 448.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDMILL RIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' FIRE LANE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 1591, PG. 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SBC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. C, SL. 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. G, SL. 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. G, SL. 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. G, SL. 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK A MARK CARSON ADDITION CAB. G, SL. 291 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BLOCK A WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES SECTION "A" - INSTALLMENT ONE VOL. B, SL. 24 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK D WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES SECTION "A" - INSTALLMENT ONE VOL. B, SL. 24 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES NO. 38 SUBDIVISION CAB. C, SL. 224 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13, BLOCK D WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES SECTION "A" - INSTALLMENT ONE VOL. B, SL. 24, P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,237 S.F. (0.1202 AC.) THE STATE OF TEXAS TxDOT PARCEL NO. 8 INST.#20130000499503 O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X10' WATER LINE EASEMENT CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' WIDE FIRELANE CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY) CAB. B, SL. 26 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM. LOT 1R BLOCK 1 OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION CAB. E, SL. 23 O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
740/3097 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (RAMAINDER OF 64.805 AC. TRACT) VOL. 620, PG. 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT VOL. 230, PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT VOL. 230, PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER LINE EASEMENT CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. E, SL. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. C, SL. 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'X22' DETENTION AREA EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1R1, BLOCK 1 OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION 4.0152 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT A-200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK A ALLEN ANDERSON ADDITION CAB. G, SL. 213 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BLOCK A ALLEN ANDERSON ADDITION CAB. G, SL. 213 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUR SAVIOR EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH OF ROCKWALL DOC NO 19769-413 O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT-TO-SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFLAND CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYD CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYLIE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 549

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RALPH HALLL PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER LEE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YACHTCLUB DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 3097

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBBS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIMS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 740

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 549

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d01'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d56'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ LINE TABLE ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO RE-DEDICATE A LOT AND ONE NEW EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
\RockwallHorizonRalphHall\PLAT 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 469-585-8634

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: JKIRBY@MAGNUMHOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: JOSH KIRBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL, TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3003 HORIZON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUR SAVIOR EVANGELIC LUTHERAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF ROCKWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.R.C.T.



11015 MIDWAY ROAD
DALLAS, TEXAS 75229
PHONE: (214) 358-4500
FAX: (214) 358-4600

& MAPPING, CORPORATION

CONTACT: DAVID PETREE, RPLS 1890

BLUE SKY SURVEYING

DRPETREE@BLUESKYSURVEYING.COM

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

FINAL PLAT

LOT 1R1, BLOCK A

OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION

4.0152 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF

BEING A REPLAT OF

REMAINDER OF LOT 1R, BLOCK 1

RECORDED IN CABINET  "E", SLIDE  23

CASE NO. _____________________ MAY 4, 2021

OF

AN ADDITION TO

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

JAMES SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT A-200

OUR SAVIOUR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION

45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD NOTE  ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) - NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM (NFIP) - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) - FOR THE ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS - MAP NO. 48397C0040L, MAP REVISED, SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON LIES IN ZONE "X" (OTHER AREAS). ZONE "X"(OTHER AREAS) IS DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN". THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY AND/OR THE STRUCTURE THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS, GREATER FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  STATE OF TEXAS  } } COUNTY OF ROCKWALL }  }  WE, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS LOT 1R1, BLOCK 1, , THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS LOT 1R1, BLOCK 1, LOT 1R1, BLOCK 1, OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS , AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN ON THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. WE FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL OTHER PARTIES WHO HAVE A MORTGAGE OR LIEN INTEREST, HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED AND SIGNED THIS PLAT.  WE UNDERSTAND AND DO HEREBY RESERVE THE EASEMENT STRIPS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT FOR THE PURPOSES STATED AND FOR THE MUTUAL USE AND ACCOMMODATION OF ALL UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE OR USING SAME. WE ALSO UNDERSTAND THE FOLLOWING;  (1) NO BUILDINGS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED UPON, OVER, OR ACROSS THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.   (2) ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE AND KEEP REMOVED ALL OR PART OF ANY BUILDINGS, FENCES, TREES, SHRUBS, OR OTHER GROWTHS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH IN ANY WAY ENDANGER OR INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE OR EFFICIENCY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE SYSTEM ON ANY OF THESE EASEMENT STRIPS; AND ANY PUBLIC UTILITY SHALL AT ALL TIMES HAVE THE RIGHT OF INGRESS OR EGRESS TO, FROM AND UPON THE SAID EASEMENT STRIPS FOR PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, INSPECTING, PATROLLING, MAINTAINING, AND EITHER ADDING TO OR REMOVING ALL OR PART OF THEIR RESPECTIVE SYSTEM WITHOUT THE NECESSITY OF, AT ANY TIME, PROCURING THE PERMISSION OF ANYONE.  (3) THE CITY OF ROCKWALL WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CLAIMS OF ANY NATURE RESULTING FROM OR OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADE OF STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION.  (4) THE DEVELOPER AND SUBDIVISION ENGINEER SHALL BEAR TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM DRAIN IMPROVEMENTS.   (5) THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE NECESSARY FACILITIES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE PATTERNS AND DRAINAGE CONTROLS SUCH THAT PROPERTIES WITHIN THE DRAINAGE AREA ARE NOT ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY STORM DRAINAGE FROM THE DEVELOPMENT.  (6) NO HOUSE DWELLING UNIT, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT IN THIS ADDITION BY THE OWNER OR ANY OTHER PERSON UNTIL THE DEVELOPER AND/OR OWNER HAS COMPLIED WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL REGARDING IMPROVEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE ENTIRE BLOCK ON THE STREET OR STREETS ON WHICH PROPERTY ABUTS, INCLUDING THE ACTUAL INSTALLATION OF STREETS WITH THE REQUIRED BASE AND PAVING, CURB AND GUTTER, WATER AND SEWER, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, STORM STRUCTURES, STORM SEWERS, AND ALLEYS, ALL ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL; OR  UNTIL AN ESCROW DEPOSIT, SUFFICIENT TO PAY FOR THE COST OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS, AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY'S ENGINEER AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR, COMPUTED ON A PRIVATE COMMERCIAL RATE BASIS, HAS BEEN MADE WITH THE CITY SECRETARY, ACCOMPANIED BY AN AGREEMENT SIGNED BY THE DEVELOPER AND/OR OWNER, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO MAKE SUCH IMPROVEMENTS AT PREVAILING PRIVATE COMMERCIAL RATES, OR HAVE THE SAME MADE BY A CONTRACTOR AND PAY FOR THE SAME OUT OF THE ESCROW DEPOSIT, SHOULD THE DEVELOPER AND/OR OWNER FAIL OR REFUSE TO INSTALL THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE TIME STATED IN SUCH WRITTEN AGREEMENT, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL THE CITY BE OBLIGATED TO MAKE SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ITSELF. SUCH DEPOSIT MAY BE USED BY THE OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER AS PROGRESS PAYMENTS AS THE WORK PROGRESSES IN MAKING SUCH IMPROVEMENTS BY MAKING CERTIFIED REQUISITIONS TO THE CITY SECRETARY, SUPPORTED BY EVIDENCE OF WORK DONE; OR  UNTIL THE DEVELOPER AND/OR OWNER FILES A CORPORATE SURETY BOND WITH THE CITY SECRETARY IN A SUM EQUAL TO THE COST OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE DESIGNATED AREA, GUARANTEEING THE INSTALLATION THEREOF WITHIN THE TIME STATED IN THE BOND, WHICH TIME SHALL BE FIXED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL.  WE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE DEDICATIONS AND/OR EXACTION'S MADE HEREIN ARE PROPORTIONAL TO THE IMPACT OF THE SUBDIVISION UPON THE PUBLIC SERVICES REQUIRED IN ORDER THAT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL COMPORT WITH THE PRESENT AND FUTURE GROWTH NEEDS OF THE CITY; WE, OUR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIM, DAMAGE, OR CAUSE OF ACTION THAT WE MAY HAVE AS A RESULT OF THE DEDICATION OF EXACTIONS MADE HEREIN. (7) PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND RECONSTRUCTION OF ALL SYSTEMS IN DRAINAGE AND DETENTION EASEMENTS. NOTE: IT SHALL BE THE POLICY OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL TO WITHHOLD ISSUING BUILDING PERMITS UNTIL ALL STREETS, : IT SHALL BE THE POLICY OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL TO WITHHOLD ISSUING BUILDING PERMITS UNTIL ALL STREETS, WATER, SEWER AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. THE APPROVAL OF A PLAT BY THE CITY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE THAT ANY BUILDING WITHIN SUCH PLAT SHALL BE APPROVED, AUTHORIZED OR PERMIT THEREFORE ISSUED, NOR SHALL SUCH APPROVAL CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BY THE CITY OF THE ADEQUACY AND AVAILABILITY FOR WATER FOR PERSONAL USE AND FIRE PROTECTION WITHIN SUCH PLAT, AS REQUIRED UNDER ORDINANCE 83-54. THIS PLAT APPROVED SUBJECT TO ALL PLATTING ORDINANCES, RULES, REGULATIONS, AND RESOLUTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL. WITNESS, MY HAND AT DALLAS, TEXAS, THIS THE _____ DAY OF _______________, 2021.  OUR SAVIOR EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH OF ROCKWALL                                                __________ __________ __________________ __________ __________________ __________________ JOSH KIRBY - CHURCH DEVELOPMENT REPRESENTATIVE - CHURCH DEVELOPMENT REPRESENTATIVE STATE OF TEXAS  }  }  COUNTY OF ROCKWALL } } BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JOSH KIRBY, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE JOSH KIRBY, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UPON MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF __________, 2021. _________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT I, DAVID PETREE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE LAND, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION. ______________________   DAVID PETREE REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1890

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  _______________________ PLANNING & ZONING     APPROVED I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING PLAT OF AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, WAS APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL ON THE ____ DAY OF __________, 2021. THIS APPROVAL SHALL BE INVALID UNLESS THE APPROVED PLAT FOR SUCH ADDITION IS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF ROCKWALL, COUNTY, TEXAS, WITHIN ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) DAYS FROM SAID DATE OF FINAL APPROVAL. WITNESS OUR HANDS, THIS ____ DAY OF ____________, 2021. _______________________             MAYOR, CITY OF ROCKWALL                  _______________________            _______________________ CITY SECRETARY                           CITY ENGINEER                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ROCKWALL WHEREAS, OUR SAVIOR EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH OF ROCKWALL, ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, , ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING PART OF LOT LOT 1R IN BLOCK 1 OF OUR SAVIOR LUTHERAN CHURCH ADDITION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL , AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CAB. E, SL. 23 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS, AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT ALONG THE SOUTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RALPH HALL PARKWAY (110 FOOT R.O.W.), SAID AT A POINT ALONG THE SOUTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RALPH HALL PARKWAY (110 FOOT R.O.W.), SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHERN-MOST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1R, AND ALSO BEING THE WESTERN-MOST POINT OF LOT 6 OF WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES NO. 38 SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN CABINET C, SLIDE 224, PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS;; THENCE SOUTH 45° 03' 07" EAST AND DEPARTING SAID RALPH HALL PARKWAY, AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON SOUTH 45° 03' 07" EAST AND DEPARTING SAID RALPH HALL PARKWAY, AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1R AND SAID WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES FOR A DISTANCE OF 493.10 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE EASTERN-MOST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1R, AND BEING THE SOUTHERN-MOST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID WINDMILL RIDGE ESTATES; SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE NORTHWEST RIGH-OF-WAY LINE OF ROCKWALL PARKWAY (A 60 FOOT R.O.W.); THENCE SOUTH 44  54' 06" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1R AND SAID ROCKWALL SOUTH 44° 54' 06" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1R AND SAID ROCKWALLPARKWAY FOR A DISTANCE OF 341.46 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER OF A 5,237 SQUARE FEET PARCEL OF LAND "PARCEL NO. 8" DEDICATED FOR ROAD WIDENING OF FARM TO MARKET ROAD 3097, TO THE STATE OF TEXAS UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 20130000499503, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY; THENCE SOUTH 89  56' 15" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE LINE OF SAID PARCEL NO. 8 R.O.W. DEDICATION FOR A SOUTH 89° 56' 15" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE LINE OF SAID PARCEL NO. 8 R.O.W. DEDICATION FOR ADISTANCE OF 20.52 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1R; THENCE NORTH 45° 00' 30" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID WIDENING FOR F.M. 3097 AND  NORTH 45° 00' 30" WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID WIDENING FOR F.M. 3097 AND SAID LOT 1R FOR A DISTANCE OF 448.20 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER; THENCE NORTH 00° 01' 42" WEST CONTINUING ALONG SAID WIDENING, AND ALONG THE CORNER CLIP THEREOF AT THE  NORTH 00° 01' 42" WEST CONTINUING ALONG SAID WIDENING, AND ALONG THE CORNER CLIP THEREOF AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID F.M. 3097 AND AFORESAID RALPH LAUREN PARKWAY FOR A DISTANCE OF 43.24 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER ON THE SOUTHEAST R.O.W. LINE OF SAID RALPH LAUREN PARKWAY; THENCE NORTH 44° 55' 44" EAST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1R AND SAID RALPH LAUREN  NORTH 44° 55' 44" EAST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1R AND SAID RALPH LAUREN PARKWAY FOR A DISTANCE OF 325.04 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4.0152 ACRES (174,900 THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4.0152 ACRES (174,900 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. , MORE OR LESS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
\RockwallHorizonRalphHall\PLAT 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 469-585-8634

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: JKIRBY@MAGNUMHOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: JOSH KIRBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL, TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3003 HORIZON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUR SAVIOR EVANGELIC LUTHERAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF ROCKWALL



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-027; PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A, CREEKSIDE
COMMONS ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Preliminary Plat
Treescape Plan
Preliminary Water Plan
Preliminary Wastewater Plan
Parcel Map Checklist Report

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Russell Phillips of
Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A,
Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W.
Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C)
District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of
the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the preliminary plat.

46



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: June 7, 2021 
 

APPLICANT: Keaton Mai; Dimension Group 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-027; Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons Addition 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the 
approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as 
Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) 
District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad 
Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to preliminary plat a 34.484-acre tract of land (i.e. Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford 

Survey, Abstract No. 80) proposing (14) lots (i.e. Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons Addition) to facilitate the future 
commercial development of the subject property and to ensure that adequate public facilities (e.g. fire lane, public 
access/right-of-way, utilities, and drainage) necessary to serve the development are provided.  Additionally, the applicant 
will be dedicating a variable width TXDOT right-of-way that will bi-sect the subject property and provide a connection from 
the existing S. FM-549 to SH-205.   
 

 The purpose of the preliminary plat is to provide sufficient information to evaluate and review the general design of the 
development and to ensure compliance with the density and dimensional requirement stipulated for a property that is 
situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District and the Commercial (C) District as required by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC).  In addition, preliminary plats are also required to ensure conformance with the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the Master Thoroughfare Plan, and the requirements of Chapter 38, 
Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.  The proposed preliminary plat appears to conform to these 
requirements of these documents. 

 
 According to Section 38-8(f )(1), Expiration of Plats, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances, “(t)he applicant shall submit a 

final plat to the city for the entire area for which a preliminary plat has been approved, within one year of the date of 
approval or conditional approval of the preliminary plat. If the property owner fails to submit a final plat application within 
such period, the preliminary plat shall lapse, and all further proceedings concerning the subdivision shall terminate. The 
applicant shall be required to submit a new preliminary plat, as required by this chapter, subject to all zoning and 
subdivision standards then in effect.” 
 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the 
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended 
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 

 
 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 

Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 

47



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the preliminary plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons Addition, staff would 
propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to 

submittal of civil engineering plans; and, 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat 
with the conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0. 
 
 

48



49



GOLIAD
FM

 54
9

WYLIE

FM 1139

CULLIN
S

LOFLAND

CHISHOLM

TRAVIS

BLYTHE
BEAR CLAW

STABLEGLEN

STATE HIGHWAY 205

QUINCY

WILLOWCREST

JOH
N K

ING WILLOW RIDGE

OLMSTED

BROKEN LANCE

WINDSOR

SYLVAN PARK

PAUL DAVIS

LOUDON

KENSINGTON

MCLENDON

SELBORNE

AB
ING

TO
N

WINDING OAK

LONG COMMON

STANDING OAK

ARROWHEAD HEBRON
SILVER HAWK

JOHN KING

FM 549

P2021-027- CREEKSIDE COMMONS
PRELIMINARY PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 650 1,300 1,950 2,600325
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I50



TRACT ONE

793,730.47 SQ. FT.

18.222 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

BLOCK A

1,502,144.12 SQ. FT.

 34.484 ACRES

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

N

 

4

3

°

5

0

'

0

9

"

 

W

1

5

8

.

1

2

'

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

L

3

7

C

1

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

L

3

8

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

0

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

3

7

.

0

7

'

C

2

L

2

8

L

3

0

L

3

1

L29

L

2

3

C

3

L

2

4

L

2

5

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

C

4

N 88°24'18" E

131.64'

S

 

5

7

°

2

5

'

3

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

1

2

.

2

2

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

L
2
2

S

 

4

6

°

4

7

'

4

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

9

5

.

0

0

'

POINT FOR

CORNER

POINT FOR

CORNER

POINT FOR

CORNER

M
E

A
S

.
=

 
S

 
0
0
°
0
4
'
5
8
"
 
W

1
1
8
.
9
3
'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRF BEARS

S 45°52'19" E   0.53'

1/2" IRF

<CM>

POINT FOR

CORNER

5/8" IRF

<CM>

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L
 
2
0
5
 
I
N

V
E

S
T

O
R

S
,
 
L
L
C

I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
6
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
4
8
7

O
.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

8

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

LOT

9

LOT

10

LOT

18

LOT

19

LOT

20

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

 

W

.

 

F

O

R

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

8

0

POINT FOR

CORNER

5

/

8

"

 

I

R

F

 

P

C

 

"

T

X

D

O

T

"

B

E

A

R

S

 

N

 

7

2

°

4

8

'

4

3

"

 

W

 

 

0

.

2

6

'

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

L

3

5

L

3

4

L

3

3

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

3

"

 

E

2

6

1

.

0

6

'

L

3

6

L
3
2

L

2

6

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

7

2

.

2

2

'

L

2

7

L

2

1

L

2

0

L

1

9

L

1

8

L

1

7

L

1

6

L

1

5

L
1
4

L

1

3
L

1

2

L

1

1

L

1

0

L

9

L
8

L
7

L

6

L

5
L
4

L

3

L

2
L

1

1

3

6

.

5

6

'

1

5

3

.

0

3

'

1

3

4

.

3

8

'

1

4

2

.

8

8

'

2

9

6

.

5

0

'

2

2

.

8

5

'

1

4

2

.

1

5

'

1

3

4

.

5

5

'

1

5

3

.

5

7

'

1

6

2

.

4

8

'

1

4

5

.

2

9

'

1

2

8

.

2

3

'

1

0

6

.

0

0

'

6

2

.
9

8

'

1

4

7

.
1

4

'

2

3

2

.

3

4

'

2

3

9

.

8

8

'

1

6

9

.

9

3

'

3

5

6

.

7

9

'

3

4

4

.

6

1

'

1

4

4

.

7

5

'

9

3

.

8

4

'

2

4

6

.

7

3

'

4

0

1

.

0

2

'

S
 
0

0
°
0

4
'
5
8

"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1

2
9

7
.
0

7
'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

LENGTH

75.92'

27.47'

40.01'

57.97'

29.01'

10.85'

67.68'

80.15'

20.61'

49.11'

25.46'

31.76'

32.94'

152.35'

210.12'

DIRECTION

S 00°19'31" E

S 16°51'44" W

S 22°54'56" W

S 00°40'17" E

S 25°31'25" W

S 46°58'36" W

S 04°39'47" W

S 04°05'04" E

S 28°59'48" E

S 49°25'52" E

S 19°56'28" E

S 10°02'02" W

S 29°56'16" W

S 01°52'06" E

S 16°29'14" W

L16

L17

L18

L19

158.06'

40.16'

35.01'

153.91'

S 15°07'34" W

N 43°53'05" E

S 45°48'56" E

N 44°08'41" E

L20 194.04' N 44°16'30" E

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

LENGTH

194.05'

6.34'

117.82'

293.25'

25.00'

185.92'

177.40'

117.82'

13.64'

99.40'

19.03'

121.80'

269.59'

269.61'

269.62'

DIRECTION

S 44°07'00" W

N 01°00'24" E

N 46°00'24" E

N 60°44'32" E

S 29°15'28" E

N 29°14'45" W

N 45°52'02" W

S 46°00'24" W

N 88°17'09" W

N 45°52'38" W

S 44°09'02" W

S 01°07'51" E

N 44°08'05" E

N 44°01'14" E

N 43°59'07" E

L36

L37

269.64'

114.68'

N 44°08'20" E

S 33°19'17" E

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

4

2

.

0

0

'

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 645, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

30' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

30' WASTEWATER

ESMT. (BY THIS PLAT)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WASTEWATER

ESMT. (BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

POINT OF

BEGINNING

TRACT TWO

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

LENGTH

81.75'

284.58'

248.45'

493.93'

RADIUS

1155.00'

1110.00'

970.00'

1345.00'

DELTA

04°03'19"

14°41'22"

14°40'31"

21°02'27"

CHORD

S58°43'21"W  81.73'

S53°26'21"W  283.80'

N53°27'16"E  247.77'

N50°13'28"E  491.16'

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

1E STATE OF TEXAS ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

L38 25.09' S 29°29'58" E

LOT

19

LOT

18

LOT

17

LOT

16

LOT

15

LOT

14

LOT

13

LOT

12

LOT

11

LOT

10

LOT

20

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

H.O.A. LOT 25

S

Y

L

V

A

N

P

A

R

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
8

3

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

LOT

2

LOT

1

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

15' R.O.W.

DEDICATION

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

POINT OF

BEGINNING

TRACT ONE

40' BUILDING LINE

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

21

LOT

9

SCALE 1"=150'

0 15075150 75

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20170000002409

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 1139

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

SHEET LAYOUT

PG2

LOT

1

LOT

2

LOT

3

LOT

4

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

14

LOT

11

LOT

12

LOT

13

LOT

10

TRACT TWO

708,413.65 SQ. FT.

16.263 ACRES

CENTERLINE

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

PG3 PG4

PG5 PG6 PG7

PG8 PG9

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES

N = 7,009,496.7193'

E = 2,607,275.5829'

STATE PLANE

COORDINATES

N = 7,008,731.0370'

E = 2,605,691.1160'

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING

LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

=

7

1

.

8

9

'

L

=

1

7

6

.

5

6

'

L

=

1

2

4

.

2

4

'

L

=

1

6

0

.

3

4

'

1

0

7

.

4

8

'

1

8

5

.

7

7

'

491.43'

1358.95'

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO.

PAGE 1 OF 10

OWNER

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

1 CANDLELITE TRAIL

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

LEGEND:

IRF IRON ROD FOUND

PC "TXDOT" IRON ROD FOUND WITH PINK CAP STAMPED "TXDOT"

IRS IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED "TXHS"

<CM> CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D.R.R.C.T. DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

M.R.R.C.T. MAP RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.R.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER

VOL., PG. VOLUME, PAGE

ESMT. EASEMENT

L= LENGTH

SURVEYOR

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 150' / DRAWN: JACOB

ENGINEER

THE DIMENSION GROUP

10755 SANDILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

attn: KEATON MAI

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISHOLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Longhorn

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG BRANCH CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH WYLIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



WV

WV

UG

TELE

UG

TELE

UG

TELE

FO

MKR

GAS

PIPE

MKR

TELE

1

4

2

.

8

8

'

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING 2-18" RCP

EXISTING

BURIED GAS - ATMOS

VAULT

AT&T BOX

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

WV

N

 

4

3

°

5

0

'

0

9

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

5

8

.

1

2

'

2

9

6

.

5

0

'

2

2

.

8

5

'

1

4

2

.

1

5

'

S

 

4

3

°

5

9

'

0

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

2

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

8

'

2

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

4

'

N
 
0
1
°
0
7
'
5
1
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
0
'

FO

MKR

LOT

19

LOT

18

LOT

17

LOT

16

LOT

15

LOT

14

LOT

13

LOT

12

LOT

11

LOT

10

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' R.O.W.

DEDICATION

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO.

20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

9

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 645, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

26.4
2'

8.86'

1
2
0
.
4
2
'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

70.00'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

67.76'

1
2
0
.
4
3
'

72.20'

1
2
3
.
3
1
'

27.07'

1

3

6

.
4

7

'

1

4

4

.

5

5

'

1321.87'

56.20'

8

4

.
8

8

'

8

5

.

4

5

'

45.00'

1

2

3

.

2

3

'

1
1

5
.
3

0
'

118.22'

1

1

4

.

1

1

'

1

0

.

0

0

'

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

LOT

3

LOT

4

LOT

5

H.O.A. LOT 25

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING UNDERGROUND GAS

LOT

6

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND FIBER

OPTIC LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

MATCH LINE PG 5

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
2

ASPHALT PAVINGS

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

I

N

G

S

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

36,254.61 SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

38,426.23 SQ. FT.

0.882 ACRES

95,054.44 SQ. FT.

2.182 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

LOT

491.43'

CENTERLINE

PAGE 2 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

LEGEND:

IRF IRON ROD FOUND

PC "TXDOT" IRON ROD FOUND WITH PINK CAP STAMPED "TXDOT"

IRS IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED "TXHS"

<CM> CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D.R.R.C.T. DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

M.R.R.C.T. MAP RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.R.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER

VOL., PG. VOLUME, PAGE

ESMT. EASEMENT

WATER VALVE

GAS VALVE

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

UNDERGROUND CABLE MARKER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CATHODIC PROTECTION MARKER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

POWER POLE

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS METER

GUARD RAIL

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

FIBER OPTIC LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

CONCRETE PAVING

G

WV

SS

SS

GV

FO MKR

UGC MKR

TELE

CPM

SAN. SEW.

OHP

UGT

FO

G

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 



WV

WV

WV

GV

FO

MKR

TELE

1

5

3

.

5

7

'

24" RCP

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

GUY

WIRE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING 15" SANITARY SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING UNDERGROUND GAS

W

I

L

L

I

A

M

 

W

.

 

F

O

R

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

O

.

 

8

0

N 88°45'13" E    1
850.38'

FO

MKR

SAN.

SEW.

1

3

4

.

5

5

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

STATE HIGHWAY 549

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

FO

MKR

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

12" SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN LINE

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

1

'

5

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

4

5

3

.

1

2

'

LOT

20

H.O.A. LOT 25

S

Y

L

V

A

N

P

A

R

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
8

3

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

LOT

2

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

40' BUILDING LINE

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5' UTILITY ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

21

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20170000002409

O.P.R.R.C.T.

30' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

S

 

2

9

°

2

9

'

5

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

0

9

'

1

1

7

.
5

5

'

4

6

.

1

9

'

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

1

2

0

.
0

0

'

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

LOT

21

LOT

24

7

6

.

5

6

'

2

8

.

2

8

'

45.00'

8

7

.
6

7

'

8

7

.

6

7

'

8

3

.

4

2

'

1

1

5

.

6

4

'

6
4
.
8
7
'

558.17'

6
2
1
.
7
8
'

123.28'

2
4
7
.
1
3
'

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

201.24'

507.25'

3
0
.
2
6
'

312.15'

S
 
0
3
°
1
3
'
2
1
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
0
1
'

S

 

3

7

°

1

7

'

5

6

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

1

.

0

0

'

S
 
0
0
°
0
5
'
0
8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
5
0
'

S

 
1

0

°
0

6

'
2

5

"
 
W

7

4

.
1

7

'

19.91'

594.40'

S
 
0
0
°
0
3
'
0
8
"
 
W

3
3
.
5
6
'

S 89°53'17" E

34.53'

S

 
1

0

°
5

1

'
3

2

"
 
W

 
 
 
 
2

5

0

.
7

6

'

3

9

.

2

1

'

N

 
1

0

°
5

1

'
3

2

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
2

1

1

.
9

3

'

4

.

2

7

'

2

5

.

8

6

'

N

 
1

0

°
0

6

'
2

5

"
 
E

5

9

.
5

3

'

N
 
0
0
°
0
5
'
0
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
5
4
'

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

BLOCK A

1,502,144.12 SQ. FT.

 34.484 ACRES

TRACT ONE

793,730.47 SQ. FT.

18.222 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.

LOT

6

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 645, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

LOT

3

LOT

2

10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

BLOCK 1

SOMERSET PARK

INST. NO. 20180000001707

O.P.R.R.C.T.

GUARDRAIL

MATCH LINE PG 6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
4

ASPHALT PAVINGS

ASPHALT PAVINGS

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

41,328.89 SQ. FT.

0.949 ACRES

36,254.61

SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

IRON

FENCE

SS

CENTERLINE

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

1358.95'

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.
PAGE 3 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S

 

3

3

°

1

9

'

1

7

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

1

4

.

6

8

'

L

=

8

1

.

7

5

'

R

=

1

1

5

5

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

4

°

0

3

'

1

9

"

C

H

=

S

5

8

°

4

3

'

2

1

"

W

8

1

.

7

3

'

L

=

4

9

3

.

9

3

'

R

=

1

3

4

5

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

2

1

°

0

2

'

2

7

"

C

H

=

N

5

0

°

1

3

'

2

8

"

E

4

9

1

.

1

6

'

S

 

5

7

°

2

5

'

3

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

1

2

.

2

2

'

S

 

4

6

°

4

7

'

4

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

3

9

5

.

0

0

'

POINT FOR

CORNER

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

LOT

19

LOT

20

POINT FOR

CORNER

5/8" IRF PC "TXDOT"

BEARS N 72°48'43" W  0.26'

WV

WV

WV

WV

UGC

MKR

3

5

6

.

7

9

'

GV

HEADWALL

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND FIBER

OPTIC LINE

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

POINT FOR

CORNER

N 88°24'18" E
    1

31.64'

HEADWALL

ZONE X

ZONE X

LOT

1
10' ELECTRIC &

TELEPHONE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

STATE HIGHWAY 1139

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

3

1

8

.

9

2

'

3

7

6

.

9

6

'

4
1
8
.
4
2
'

3

4

0

.
4

4

'

463.85'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

18

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' WATER PIPELINE ESMT.

R.C.H. WATER SUPPLY CORP.

VOL. 645, PG. 319

D.R.R.C.T.

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

4

0

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
L

I
N

E

I
N

S

T

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

0

1

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

5

1

0

O

.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.

15' WATER LINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

BLOCK A

EDWARDS ACRES SUBDIVISION

INST. NO. 20140000006510

O.P.R.R.C.T.

123.28'

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

84" NTMWD

WATER LINE

S

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

W

3

8

2

.

6

5

'

MATCH LINE PG 7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
3

ASPHALT PAVINGS

ASPHALT PAVINGS

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

& UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

14

LOT

6

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

CENTERLINE

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

PAGE 4 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



UG

TELE

FO

MKR

FO

MKR

1

3

4

.

3

8

'

1

5

3

.

0

3

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

1

'

1

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

6

1

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

8

6

3

.

3

5

'

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND FIBER

OPTIC LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

MATCH LINE PG 2

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

I

N

G

S

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

3

36,254.61 SQ. FT.

0.832 ACRES

PAGE 5 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



L

=

2

4

8

.

4

5

'

R

=

9

7

0

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

1

4

°

4

0

'

3

1

"

C

H

=

N

5

3

°

2

7

'

1

6

"

E

2

4

7

.

7

7

'

N

 

6

0

°

4

4

'

3

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

2

9

3

.

2

5

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1/2" IRS

5/8" IRF

<CM>

UG

TELE

MKR

FO

MKR

SAN.

SEW.

S

 

2

9

°

5

6

'

1

6

"

 

W

3

2

.

9

4

'

S

 
1

0

°
0

2

'
0

2

"
 
W

3

1

.
7

6

'

S

 

1

9

°

5

6

'
2

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

4

6

'

S

 

4

9

°

2

5

'

5

2

"

 

E

4

9

.

1

1

'

S

 

2

8

°

5

9

'

4

8

"

 

E

2

0

.

6

1

'

S
 
0
4
°
0
5
'
0
4
"
 
E

8
0
.
1
5
'

S
 
0
4
°
3
9
'
4
7
"
 
W

6
7
.
6
8
'

S

 

4

6

°

5

8

'

3

6

"

 

W

1

0

.

8

5

'

S

 

2

5

°

3

1

'
2

5

"

 

W

2

9

.

0

1

'

S
 
0
0
°
4
0
'
1
7
"
 
E

5
7
.
9
7
'S

 

2

2

°

5

4

'
5

6

"

 

W

4

0

.

0

1

'

S

 
1

6

°

5

1

'
4

4

"

 
W

2

7

.
4

7

'

S
 
0

0
°
1

9
'
3

1
"
 
E

7
5

.
9

2
'

1

6

2

.

4

8

'

1

2

8

.

2

3

'

1

4

7

.
1

4

'

2

3

9

.

8

8

'

1

6

9

.

9

3

'

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

GUY

WIRE

HEADWALL

FL= 531.66'

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND FIBER

OPTIC LINE

VAULT

HEADWALL

FL= 531.76'

SS

WM

WM

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 

4

6

°

0

0

'

2

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

1

7

.

8

2

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

3

8

"

 

W

9

9

.

4

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

9

'

0

2

"

 

W

1

9

.

0

3

'

N 88°17'09" W

13.64'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1/2" IRS

1/2" IRS

1

3

6

.

5

6

'

3

4

4

.

6

1

'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

1

4

5

.

2

9

'

N

 

4

6

°

0

0

'

2

4

"

 

E

1

1

7

.

8

2

'

SAN.

SEW.

N

 

6

0

°

4

6

'

1

4

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

2

6

.

7

2

'

S

 

2

9

°

1

4

'

4

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

5

.

9

2

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

7

2

.

2

2

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

7

.

4

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

7

'

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

5

'

S

 

4

4

°

1

6

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

9

4

.

0

4

'

S

 
1

6

°

2

9

'
1

4

"

 
W

2

1

0

.
1

2

'

S
 
0
1
°
5
2
'
0
6
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
5
'

S

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

0

2

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

5

4

2

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

8

'

0

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

6

9

.

5

9

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

3

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

2

6

1

.

0

6

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

0

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

4

3

7

.

0

7

'

TRACT TWO

708,413.65 SQ. FT.

16.263 ACRES

REMAINDER OF

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

INST. NO. 20160000001487

O.P.R.R.C.T.

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

ZONE X

ZONE A

(SFHA)

30' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' WASTEWATER ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

DETENTION ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

L

=

2

8

4

.

5

8

'

R

=

1

1

1

0

.

0

0

'

Δ

=

1

4

°

4

1

'

2

2

"

C

H

=

S

5

3

°

2

6

'

2

1

"

W

2

8

3

.

8

0

'

2

5

5

3

.

3

0

'

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

12" SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED WATER LINE

4

0

.

1

8

'

S

 

2

9

°

1

4

'

4

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

6

0

.

9

5

'

1

0

.

1

8

'

S

 

2

9

°

1

4

'

4

5

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

7

0

.

3

9

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

5

5

.

7

5

'

S

 

6

0

°

4

5

'

1

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

4

5

.

4

7

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

8

0

.

0

2

'

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

1

3

9

.

3

8

'

N
 8

5
°1

9
'3

0
" 

E
  
  
8
7
.5

7
'

S

 

4

5

°

5

3

'

1

1

"

 

E

1

1

8

.

2

6

'

S
 
0
1
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
2
0
'

S
 
0
1
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
3
4
'

S

 

4

4

°

0

6

'

4

9

"

 

W
S

 

4

4

°

0

6

'

4

9

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

2

3

.

2

0

'

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

LOT

1

LOT

2

LOT

7

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

12

LOT

13

LOT

10

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

N
 
0
1
°
0
0
'
2
4
"
 
E

6
.
3
4
'

5/8" IRF

PC "TXDOT"

<CM>

LOT

6

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

5

4

9

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

1

5

3

.

5

7

'

LOT

14

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

MATCH LINE PG 3

MATCH LINE PG 8

1

4

4

.

7

5

'

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
5

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
7

S

 

2

9

°

1

5

'

2

8

"

 

E

2

5

.

0

0

'

2

3

2

.

3

4

'

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

I

N

G

S

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

I

N

G

S

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

15' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

65,455.92 SQ. FT.

1.503 ACRES

41,328.89 SQ. FT.

0.949 ACRES

 130,508.02 SQ. FT.

2.996 ACRES

 23,522.42 SQ. FT.

0.540 ACRES

28,140.12 SQ. FT.

0.646 ACRES

67,044.12 SQ. FT.

1.539 ACRES

47,388.29 SQ. FT.

1.088 ACRES

52,820.20 SQ. FT.

1.213 ACRES

517,210.38 SQ. FT.

11.874 ACRES

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

L

=

7

1

.

8

9

'

L

=

1

7

6

.

5

6

'

1

0

7

.

4

8

'

1

8

5

.

7

7

'

L

=

1

2

4

.

2

4

'

L

=

1

6

0

.

3

4

'

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

WOODED

AREA

WOODED

AREA

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

SANITARY SEWER ESMT.

INST. NO. 20150000003475

D.R.R.C.T.

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

12" SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN LINE

PAGE 6 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

56

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S
 
0

0
°
0

4
'
5

8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
1

2
9

7
.
0

7
'

POINT FOR

CORNER

LOT

8

LOT

9

LOT

10

LOT

18

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

350.00'

3

8

5

.

5

3

'

5

4

5

.

1

2

'

1

5

4

.
0

0

'

5

3

4

.
1

5

'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

14

ZONE A

(SFHA)

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

84" NTMWD

WATER LINE

MATCH LINE PG 4

MATCH LINE PG 9

MATCH LINE PG 7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
6

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

CPM

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

PAGE 7 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

UG

TELE

GAS

PIPE

MKR

WV
WV

WV
WV

CPM

N

 

4

5

°

4

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

3

5

.

0

1

'

4

0

1

.

0

2

'

S

 

4

3

°

5

3

'

0

5

"

 

W

4

0

.

1

6

'

2

4

6

.

7

3

'

9

3

.

8

4

'

1

0

6

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

5

°

5

2

'

1

3

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

2

3

0

.

9

6

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

8

'

4

1

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

1

5

3

.

9

1

'

S

 
1

5

°

0

7

'
3

4

"

 
W

 
 
 
 
1

5

8

.
0

6

'

ZONE A

(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

APPROX. LOCATION

PROPOSED

SANITARY SEWER LINE

S

 

4

4

°

0

6

'

4

9

"

 

W

2

1

5

.

4

1

'

S

 

4

4

°

0

6

'

4

9

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

2

2

3

.

2

0

'

LOT

14

LOT

11

6

2

.
9

8

'

WATER

PIPE

MKR

WATER

PIPE

MKR

WATER

PIPE

MKR

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

2

0

5

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

S

 
1

6

°

2

9

'
1

4

"

 
W

2

1

0

.
1

2

'

10' UTILITY ESMT.

(BY THIS PLAT)

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

LOT

12

HEADWALL

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND FIBER

OPTIC LINE

APPROX. LOCATION

EXISTING

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

MATCH LINE PG 8

MATCH LINE PG 6

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
9

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
P

G
 
8

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

I

N

G

S

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

(BY THIS PLAT)

25' BUILDING LINE

(BY THIS PLAT)

 326,865.77 SQ. FT.

7.504 ACRES

 32,124.70 SQ. FT.

0.737 ACRES

 23,522.42 SQ. FT.

0.540 ACRES

SS

WOODED

AREA

APPROX. LOCATION

84" NTMWD

WATER LINE

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

PAGE 8 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1, PART 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

I

N

S

T

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

8

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

9

O

.

P

.

R

.

R

.

C

.

T

.

M
E

A
S

.
=

 
S

 
0
0
°
0
4
'
5
8
"
 
W

1
1

8
.
9

3
'

1/2" IRF BEARS

S 45°52'19" E   0.53'

1/2" IRF

<CM>

POINT FOR

CORNER

LOT

5

LOT

6

LOT

7

GAS

PIPE

MKR

1E STATE OF TEXAS ESMT.

INST. NO. 20180000021509

O.P.R.R.C.T.

APPROX.

LOCATION

EXISTING

84" NTMWD

WATER LINE

WATER

PIPE

MKR

15' DRAINAGE ESMT.

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

4

9

7

.

9

0

'

3

8

9

.

9

4

'

350.00'

350.00'

BLOCK A

REVISED REPLAT OF

LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY

PHASE TWO

VOL. 2613, PG. 195

D.R.R.C.T.

LOT

14

SCALE 1"=50'

0 502550 25

MATCH LINE PG 7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
9

M
A

T
C

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
P

G
 
8

 
3
2
6
,
8
6
5
.
7
7
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

7
.
5
0
4
 
A

C
R

E
S

50' WATERLINE ESMT.

INST. NO. 200700370635

D.R.R.C.T.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO.

PAGE 9 OF 10

SURVEYOR

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 50' / DRAWN: JACOB

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

TRACT ONE

WHEREAS, Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC is the owner of that tract of land situated in the William

W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, being that same tract

of land described in General Warranty Deed to Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC recorded in

Instrument Number 20160000001487 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas,

less that tract of land described as Parcel 1 Part 1 and Parcel 1 Part 2 in deed to the State of

Texas recorded in Instrument Number 20180000021509 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall

County, Texas, and the remaining being more particularly described by metes and bounds as

follows:

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said

corner being in the northeast corner of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, said corner also

being in the south right-of-way line of existing State Highway 549 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence North 88 degrees 45 minutes 13 seconds East, along the south right-of-way line of said

existing State Highway 549, a distance of 1,850.38 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being the northwest corner of said State of Texas

Parcel 1 Part 2 tract, said corner also being in a northwest right-of-way line of new State Highway

549 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence, along the northwest line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract and along the

northwest line of said new State Highway 549, the following courses and distances:

Thence South 33 degrees 19 minutes 17 seconds East, a distance of 114.68 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being the

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a delta of 04 degrees 03 minutes 19 

seconds, a radius of 1,155.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 58 degrees 

43 minutes 21 seconds West, 81.73 feet;

Thence, in a southwesterly direction, along said curve to the right, an arc length of 81.75 

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 60 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 382.65 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 29 degrees 29 minutes 58 seconds East, a distance of 25.09 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 60 degrees 46 minutes 08 seconds West, a distance of 437.07 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner,said corner being the

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a delta of 14 degrees 41 minutes 22 

seconds, a radius of 1,110.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 53 degrees 

26 minutes 21 seconds West, 283.80 feet;

Thence, in a southwesterly direction, along said curve to the left, an arc length of 284.58 

feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 46 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds West, a distance of 117.82 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 88 degrees 17 minutes 09 seconds West, a distance of 13.64 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said corner being in 

a northeast line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 38 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 99.40 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 44 degrees 09 minutes 02 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 19.03 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 18 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 863.35 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap

stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 45 degrees 50 minutes 09 seconds West, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 158.12 feet back to the POINT OF BEGINNING and

containing 793,730.47 square feet or 18.222 acres of land.

GENERAL NOTES:

1) It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until all streets,

water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The approval of a plat

by the City does not constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee that any building

within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval

constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee by the City of the adequacy and

availability for water for personal use and fire protection within such plat, as required under

Ordinance 83-54.

2) Bearings are based upon the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central

Zone, (4202) North American Datum of 1983, (2011).

3) The purpose of this plat is to create 14 lots.

4) Benchmarks:

COR-8: Aluminum disk stamped "City of Rockwall Survey Monument" at the northerly 

intersection of Silver View Lane and Diamond Way Drive ± 1 foot north of curb line in 

center of curve.

N= 7,018,063.113; E= 2,609533.682; Elevation= 600.48'

COR-9: Brass disk stamped "City of Rockwall Survey Monument" on the south side of 

Discovery Boulevard at the southeaster corner of curb inlet ± 180 feet east intersection of 

Discovery/Corporate.

N= 7,020,550.132; E= 2,607,463.893; Elevation= 595.63'

5) Zoning: Commercial (C) District

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC

_____________________________________

Justin Webb

Manager

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Justin

Webb, a Texas limited liability company, known to me to be the person whose name

is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed

the same for the purposes and considerations therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of

______________, 2021.

____________________________________

Notary Signature

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

I, Gary E. Johnson, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and

accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon were

properly placed under my personal supervision.

____________________________________

Gary E. Johnson, R.P.L.S. No. 5299

Approved:

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of an addition to the City of

Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the

____ day of _________, 2021.

The approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in

the office of the County Clerk of Rockwall County, Texas, within one hundred eight

(180) days from said date of final approval.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ______ day of ______________________, 2021.

________________________

Mayor, City of Rockwall

__________ _____________

City Secretary

__________ _____________

City Engineer

OWNER'S DEDICATION:

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

I the undersigned owner of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as the CREEKSIDE

COMMONS subdivision to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby

dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and

public places thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. I further certify that all

other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in the CREEKSIDE COMMONS subdivision have been

notified and signed this plat. I understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for

the purposes stated and for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. I

also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described

    herein.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, 

    fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere with

    construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement strips;

    and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and upon the said

    easement strips for purposes of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, and

    either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the necessity of, at any

    time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or

    occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain     

    improvements.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and

    drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely affected by storm

    drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the

    owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all requirements of

    the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the

    entire block on the street or streets on which property abuts, including the actual installation of 

    streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage structures,

    storm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall;

    or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's

engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has been made with the city

secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner, authorizing the city to make

such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay

for the same out of the escrow deposit, should the developer and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required

improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to

make such improvements by making certified requisitions to the city secretary, supported by evidence of

work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum equal to the

cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time

stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the City of Rockwall.

I further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional to the impact of the

Subdivision upon the public services required in order that the development will comport with the present and

future growth needs of the City; I, my successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage or cause of

action that I may have as a result of the dedication of exactions made herein.

SURVEYOR

10610 Metric Drive, Suite 124,  Dallas, TX  75243
Office 214-340-9700   Fax 214-340-9710

txheritage.com
Firm No. 10169300

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

TRACT TWO

WHEREAS, Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC is the owner of that tract of land situated in the William

W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, Rockwall County, Texas, being that same tract of land

described in General Warranty Deed to Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC recorded in Instrument

Number 20160000001487 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas, less that tract

of land described as Parcel 1 Part 1 and Parcel 1 Part 2 in deed to the State of Texas recorded in

Instrument Number 20180000021509 of the Official Public Records of Rockwall County, Texas,

and the remaining being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner, said

corner being in the northeast corner of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract, said corner also

being in the south right-of-way line of State Highway 1139 (variable width right-of-way);

Thence North 88 degrees 24 minutes 18 seconds East, along the south right-of-way line of State

Highway 1139 (variable width right-of-way), a distance of 131.64 feet to a point for corner, said

point being in the north line of Lot 20, Block A of Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase

Two, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas according to the plat thereof

recorded in Volume 2613, Page 195 of the Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

Thence South 46 degrees 47 minutes 44 seconds West, along the northwest line of Lots 20, 19

and 18, Block A of said Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase Two, a distance of

395.00 feet to a point for corner, said corner being in a northwest line of said Lot 18;

Thence South 57 degrees 25 minutes 35 seconds West, along a northwest line of said Lot 18, a

distance of 412.22 feet to a point for corner, said point being in the west line of said Lot 18;

Thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 58 seconds West, along a west line of Lots 18, 10, 9, 8, 7,

6, and 5 of Block A of said Revised Replat of Longbranch Community Phase Two, a distance of

1,297.07 feet to a point for corner, from which lies a 1/2 inch iron rod found which bears South 45

degrees 52 minutes 19 seconds East, 0.53 feet;

Thence North 45 degrees 52 minutes 13 seconds West, along the northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 1,230.96 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic

cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner;

Thence North 01 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds East, along a northeast line of said State of

Texas Parcel 1 Part 1 tract, a distance of 6.34 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found for corner;

Thence, along the southeastern line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part 2 tract and along the

southeast line of said new State Highway 549, the following courses and distances:

Thence North 46 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds East, a distance of 117.82 feet to a 1/2 

inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner, said corner being the 

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a delta of 14 degrees 40 minutes 31 

seconds, a radius of 970.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 53 degrees 27

minutes 16 seconds East, 247.77 feet;

Thence, in a northeasterly direction, an arc length of 248.45 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with 

pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence North 60 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 293.25 feet to a 5/8 

inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found for corner;

Thence South 29 degrees 15 minutes 28 seconds East, a distance of 25.00 feet to a 1/2 

inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "TXHS" set for corner;

Thence North 60 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds East, a distance of 526.72 feet to a point

for corner, from which lies a 5/8 inch iron rod with pink plastic cap stamped "TXDOT" found

which bears North 72 degrees 48 minutes 43 seconds West, 0.26 feet, said corner being 

the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a delta of 21 degrees 02 minutes 27

seconds, a radius of 1,345.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 50 degrees 

13 minutes 28 seconds East, 491.16 feet;

Thence, in a northeasterly direction, along the southeast line of said State of Texas Parcel 1 Part

2 tract, along said curve to the left, an arc length of 493.93 feet back to the POINT OF

BEGINNING and containing 708,413.65 square feet or 16.263 acres of land.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CREEKSIDE COMMONS

LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE

WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 80

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

1,502,144.12 SQUARE FEET / 34.484 ACRES

CASE NO.

PAGE 10 OF 10

DATE: 5/12/2021 / JOB # 2002727-2 / SCALE= 1" = 40' / DRAWN: JACOB

OWNER

ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS, LLC

1 CANDLELITE TRAIL

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

ENGINEER

THE DIMENSION GROUP

10755 SANDILL ROAD

DALLAS, TEXAS 75238

attn: KEATON MAI

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSES AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT. (5/13/2021)

60



Scale 1" = 40'

20' 80'40'0'

TR
EE

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
PL

AN

TS-1
MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET TS-3

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
TS

-2

TREE LEGEND

EXISTING PRIMARY
PROTECTED TREES

EXISTING NON-PROTECTED TREES

SEE SHEET TS-4 FOR TREE SURVEY TABLE
SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A ND  O T H E R R E S E R V E D  R I G HT S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

(8
00

) 6
80

-6
63

0
15

45
5 

D
al

la
s P

kw
y.

, S
te

 6
00

A
dd

is
on

, T
X

 7
50

01
w

w
w

.E
ve

rg
re

en
D

es
ig

nG
ro

up
.c

om

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

D
 E

 S
 I
 G

 N
  

  
G
 R

 O
 U

 P

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y  R  BRANDO
N

05/14/2021

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
7153

AutoCAD SHX Text
7154

AutoCAD SHX Text
7155

AutoCAD SHX Text
7161

AutoCAD SHX Text
7162

AutoCAD SHX Text
7163

AutoCAD SHX Text
7156

AutoCAD SHX Text
7158

AutoCAD SHX Text
7157

AutoCAD SHX Text
7159

AutoCAD SHX Text
7164

AutoCAD SHX Text
7165

AutoCAD SHX Text
7166

AutoCAD SHX Text
7167

AutoCAD SHX Text
7168

AutoCAD SHX Text
7294

AutoCAD SHX Text
7293

AutoCAD SHX Text
7170

AutoCAD SHX Text
7169

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7296

AutoCAD SHX Text
7297

AutoCAD SHX Text
7299

AutoCAD SHX Text
7298

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7289

AutoCAD SHX Text
7287

AutoCAD SHX Text
7288

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7286

AutoCAD SHX Text
7283

AutoCAD SHX Text
7303

AutoCAD SHX Text
7308

AutoCAD SHX Text
7309

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7306

AutoCAD SHX Text
7304

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7307

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
7253

AutoCAD SHX Text
7254

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
7184

AutoCAD SHX Text
7264

AutoCAD SHX Text
7263

AutoCAD SHX Text
7265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
7172

AutoCAD SHX Text
7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
7173

AutoCAD SHX Text
7276

AutoCAD SHX Text
7277

AutoCAD SHX Text
7278

AutoCAD SHX Text
7279

AutoCAD SHX Text
7174

AutoCAD SHX Text
7275

AutoCAD SHX Text
7274

AutoCAD SHX Text
7273

AutoCAD SHX Text
7268

AutoCAD SHX Text
7267

AutoCAD SHX Text
7269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7270

AutoCAD SHX Text
7182

AutoCAD SHX Text
7183

AutoCAD SHX Text
7180

AutoCAD SHX Text
7179

AutoCAD SHX Text
7178

AutoCAD SHX Text
7181

AutoCAD SHX Text
7211

AutoCAD SHX Text
7203

AutoCAD SHX Text
7194

AutoCAD SHX Text
7193

AutoCAD SHX Text
7256

AutoCAD SHX Text
7252

AutoCAD SHX Text
7247

AutoCAD SHX Text
7246

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7241

AutoCAD SHX Text
7242

AutoCAD SHX Text
7248

AutoCAD SHX Text
7249

AutoCAD SHX Text
7185

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7259

AutoCAD SHX Text
7258

AutoCAD SHX Text
7257

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
7284

AutoCAD SHX Text
7266

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672



GV

ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A
(SFHA)

Scale 1" = 40'

20' 80'40'0'

TR
EE

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
PL

AN

TS-2
SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A ND  O T H E R R E S E R V E D  R I G HT S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

(8
00

) 6
80

-6
63

0
15

45
5 

D
al

la
s P

kw
y.

, S
te

 6
00

A
dd

is
on

, T
X

 7
50

01
w

w
w

.E
ve

rg
re

en
D

es
ig

nG
ro

up
.c

om

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

D
 E

 S
 I
 G

 N
  

  
G
 R

 O
 U

 P

MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET TS-3

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
TS

-1

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

EE
 B

EL
O

W

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

EE
 A

BO
VE

TREE LEGEND

EXISTING PRIMARY
PROTECTED TREES

EXISTING
NON-PROTECTED
TREES

SEE SHEET TS-4 FOR TREE SURVEY TABLE

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y  R  BRANDO
N

05/14/2021

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
7177

AutoCAD SHX Text
7176

AutoCAD SHX Text
7193

AutoCAD SHX Text
7192

AutoCAD SHX Text
7191

AutoCAD SHX Text
7241

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7239

AutoCAD SHX Text
7189

AutoCAD SHX Text
7188

AutoCAD SHX Text
7187

AutoCAD SHX Text
7186

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR. FLOOD ZONE



CPM

ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

GAS
PIPE
MKR

ZONE X

Scale 1" = 40'

20' 80'40'0'

TR
EE

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
PL

AN

TS-3
SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A ND  O T H E R R E S E R V E D  R I G HT S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

(8
00

) 6
80

-6
63

0
15

45
5 

D
al

la
s P

kw
y.

, S
te

 6
00

A
dd

is
on

, T
X

 7
50

01
w

w
w

.E
ve

rg
re

en
D

es
ig

nG
ro

up
.c

om

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

D
 E

 S
 I
 G

 N
  

  
G
 R

 O
 U

 P

MATCH LINE - SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH LINE - SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET TS-1

MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET TS-2

TREE LEGEND

EXISTING PRIMARY
PROTECTED TREES

EXISTING NON-PROTECTED TREES

SEE SHEET TS-4 FOR TREE SURVEY TABLE

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y  R  BRANDO
N

05/14/2021

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
7214

AutoCAD SHX Text
7213

AutoCAD SHX Text
7212

AutoCAD SHX Text
7211

AutoCAD SHX Text
7203

AutoCAD SHX Text
7204

AutoCAD SHX Text
7194

AutoCAD SHX Text
7205

AutoCAD SHX Text
7217

AutoCAD SHX Text
7216

AutoCAD SHX Text
7218

AutoCAD SHX Text
7219

AutoCAD SHX Text
7220

AutoCAD SHX Text
7221

AutoCAD SHX Text
7237

AutoCAD SHX Text
7236

AutoCAD SHX Text
7235

AutoCAD SHX Text
7233

AutoCAD SHX Text
7234

AutoCAD SHX Text
7222

AutoCAD SHX Text
7223

AutoCAD SHX Text
7224

AutoCAD SHX Text
7228

AutoCAD SHX Text
7225

AutoCAD SHX Text
7209

AutoCAD SHX Text
7208

AutoCAD SHX Text
7206

AutoCAD SHX Text
7207

AutoCAD SHX Text
7198

AutoCAD SHX Text
7199

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200

AutoCAD SHX Text
7195

AutoCAD SHX Text
7196

AutoCAD SHX Text
7193

AutoCAD SHX Text
7192

AutoCAD SHX Text
7197

AutoCAD SHX Text
7229

AutoCAD SHX Text
7231

AutoCAD SHX Text
7230

AutoCAD SHX Text
7232

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR. FLOOD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR. FLOOD ZONE



TR
EE

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
PL

AN

TS-4
SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T U T O R Y  A ND  O T H E R R E S E R V E D  R I G HT S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

(8
00

) 6
80

-6
63

0
15

45
5 

D
al

la
s P

kw
y.

, S
te

 6
00

A
dd

is
on

, T
X

 7
50

01
w

w
w

.E
ve

rg
re

en
D

es
ig

nG
ro

up
.c

om

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

D
 E

 S
 I
 G

 N
  

  
G
 R

 O
 U

 P

TREE INVENTORY

HIST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

33

OF

4 2
ET

X

R

LDRE
CAANDS EP A

DA
RC

Y  R  BRANDO
N

05/14/2021

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672



ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A
(SFHA)

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

STATE HIGHWAY 205

FUTURE

F.M. HIGHWAY 549

F.M. HIGHWAY 549

D

P

U

2

3

1

WM

WM

CURVE CHART
CURVE RADIUS DELTA LENGTH BEARING CHORD

C1 1100.00' 6°24'51" 124.26' S 49°16'11" W 124.20'

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L2 N 45°53'11" W 99.50'
L1 S 44°06'49" W 19.00'

L3 N 88°54'39" W 13.54'
L4 S 46°05'21" W 117.76'
L5 S 45°53'11" E 261.08'
L6 N 44°08'05" E 269.63'
L7 N 45°53'11" W 136.56'

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AT

ER
 P

LA
N

PW.1

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 INCH =       FEET

100 100

100

50

CITY OF ROCKWALL MONUMENTS:
GEODETIC CONTROL MONUMENTS - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM - 1983 (2011)
TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202).

COR-8: ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED "CITY OF ROCKWALL SURVEY MONUMENT"
AT THE NORTHERLY INTERSECTION OF SILVER VIEW LANE AND DIAMOND
WAY DRIVE ±1 FOOT NORTH OF CURB LINE IN CENTER OF CURVE.
N: 7018063.113, E: 2609533.682 ELEVATION: 600.48'

COR-9: BRASS DISK STAMPED "CITY OF ROCKWALL SURVEY MONUMENT" ON
THE SOUTH SIDE OF DISCOVERY BOULEVARD AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF CURB INLET ±180 FOOT EAST INTERSECTION OF DISCOVERY/CORPORATE.
N: 7020550.132, E: 2607463.893 ELEVATION: 595.63'

SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T UT O R Y  A N D  O T H E R  R E S E R V E D  R I G H T S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PRELIMINARY REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF KEATON L. MAI,

 P.E. 125077 ON
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

5/14/2021

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION
#F-8396

P RO F E S S I O NA L  E NG I NE ER

STATE  OF  TEXAS

L I C E N S E D

KEATON L. MAI

1 2 5 0 7 7

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W.W. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+32.8 LINE W-1 STA. 0+00.0 LINE W-2 INSTALL: 1-12"X2" TEE 2-12" GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+55.0 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+09.0 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+01.5 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+08.5 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00.0 LINE W-1  CONNECT TO EX. 12" WATER LINE INSTALL: 1-12"X12" TEE 2-12" GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS FM 549 BY OTHER THAN OPEN CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+94.9 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-12" 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+83.8 LINE W-1 INSTALL: 1-1" WATER SERVICE 1-1 " WATER SERVICE 12" WATER SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+65.0 LINE W-1 END 12" WATER LINE INSTALL: 1-12" PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YEAR FLOOD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+93.4 LINE W-2  CONNECT TO EX. 12" WATER LINE INSTALL: 1-12"X12" TEE 3-12" GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+15.3 LINE W-2 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+92.8 LINE W-2 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+92.1 LINE W-2 INSTALL: 1-12"X6" TEE 1-12" GATE VALVE 1-6" GATE VALVE 10 LF 6" PVC 1-FH ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+49.2 LINE W-2 INSTALL: 1-12" 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION HAZARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION HAZARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672



ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A
(SFHA)

ZONE X

ZONE X

ZONE A
(SFHA)

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

STATE HIGHWAY 205

FUTURE

F.M. HIGHWAY 549

F.M. HIGHWAY 549

D

P

U

2

3

1

WM

WM

CURVE CHART
CURVE RADIUS DELTA LENGTH BEARING CHORD

C1 1100.00' 6°24'51" 124.26' S 49°16'11" W 124.20'

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L2 N 45°53'11" W 99.50'
L1 S 44°06'49" W 19.00'

L3 N 88°54'39" W 13.54'
L4 S 46°05'21" W 117.76'
L5 S 45°53'11" E 261.08'
L6 N 44°08'05" E 269.63'
L7 N 45°53'11" W 136.56'

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 P
LA

N

PWW.1

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 INCH =       FEET

100 100

100

50

CITY OF ROCKWALL MONUMENTS:
GEODETIC CONTROL MONUMENTS - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM - 1983 (2011)
TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202).

COR-8: ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED "CITY OF ROCKWALL SURVEY MONUMENT"
AT THE NORTHERLY INTERSECTION OF SILVER VIEW LANE AND DIAMOND
WAY DRIVE ±1 FOOT NORTH OF CURB LINE IN CENTER OF CURVE.
N: 7018063.113, E: 2609533.682 ELEVATION: 600.48'

COR-9: BRASS DISK STAMPED "CITY OF ROCKWALL SURVEY MONUMENT" ON
THE SOUTH SIDE OF DISCOVERY BOULEVARD AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF CURB INLET ±180 FOOT EAST INTERSECTION OF DISCOVERY/CORPORATE.
N: 7020550.132, E: 2607463.893 ELEVATION: 595.63'

SHEET

THESE PLANS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AND ARE PROTECTED BY COMMON LAW,
S T A T UT O R Y  A N D  O T H E R  R E S E R V E D  R I G H T S
I N C L U D I N G  C O P Y R I G H T .  T H E Y  M A Y  N O T  B E
REPRODUCED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE DIMENSION GROUP.

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
N

W
C

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

 &
 F

M
 5

49
R

O
C

KW
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

C A U T I O N   N O T I C E   T O   C O N T R A C T O R S
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE

CONTRACTOR MUCH CALL 811 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.
IT  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
RELOCATED ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

P R O P O S E D  I M P R O V E M E N T S  S H O W N  O N  T H E S E  P L A N S .

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PRELIMINARY REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF KEATON L. MAI,

 P.E. 125077 ON
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

5/14/2021

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION
#F-8396

P RO F E S S I O NA L  E NG I NE ER

STATE  OF  TEXAS

L I C E N S E D

KEATON L. MAI

1 2 5 0 7 7

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W.W. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+15.3 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =507.10 FL 8" (OUT)=507.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+84.4 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =509.50 FL 8" (OUT)=509.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+38.7 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =510.35 FL 8" (OUT)=510.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 15+92.7 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =513.00 FL 8" (OUT)=512.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+33.7 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =504.33 FL 8" (OUT)=504.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00.0 LINE WW-1 CONNECT TO PROPOSED 10" PVC TO EXISTING LIFT STATION FL 8" =504.00 EX. TOP=525.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 23+39.9 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =527.10 FL 8" (OUT)=527.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YEAR FLOOD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+03.7 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =507.75 FL 8" (OUT)=507.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+74.1 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =508.35 FL 8" (OUT)=508.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+24.7 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. M.H. FL 8" (IN) =508.90 FL 8" (OUT)=508.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 25+63.2 LINE WW-1 CONSTRUCT 8" PLUG FL 8" =532.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION HAZARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION HAZARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
project no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
designed by

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text
200-672



Parcel Map Check Report 

Client: Prepared by: 

Tract One Jacob 

Creekside Commons Texas Heritage Surveying 

2002727-2 10610 Metric Drive 

Date: 5/13/2021 4:12:29 PM 

 
Parcel Name: Boundary - AVAT_P - Lots : 3 

Description: 

Process segment order counterclockwise: False 

Enable mapcheck across chord: False 

North:7,009,446.2141' East:2,604,961.9068' 

    

Segment# 1: Line   

Course: N88°45'13"E Length: 1,850.38' 

North: 7,009,486.4610' East: 2,606,811.8490' 

    

Segment# 2: Line   

Course: S33°19'17"E Length: 114.68' 

North: 7,009,390.6380' East: 2,606,874.8440' 

    

Segment# 3: Curve   

Length: 81.75' Radius: 1,155.00' 

Delta: 4°03'19" Tangent: 40.89' 

Chord: 81.73' Course: S58°43'21"W 

Course In: N33°18'18"W Course Out: S29°14'59"E 

RP North: 7,010,355.9386' East: 2,606,240.6411' 

End North: 7,009,348.2050' East: 2,606,804.9920' 

    

Segment# 4: Line   

Course: S60°46'14"W Length: 382.65' 

North: 7,009,161.3543' East: 2,606,471.0665' 

    

Segment# 5: Line   

Course: S29°29'58"E Length: 25.09' 

North: 7,009,139.5163' East: 2,606,483.4215' 

    

67



Segment# 6: Line   

Course: S60°45'08"W Length: 437.07' 

North: 7,008,925.9704' East: 2,606,102.0750' 

    

Segment# 7: Curve   

Length: 284.58' Radius: 1,110.00' 

Delta: 14°41'22" Tangent: 143.08' 

Chord: 283.80' Course: S53°26'21"W 

Course In: S29°12'58"E Course Out: N43°54'20"W 

RP North: 7,007,957.1764' East: 2,606,643.8673' 

End North: 7,008,756.9160' East: 2,605,874.1170' 

    

Segment# 8: Line   

Course: S46°00'24"W Length: 117.82' 

North: 7,008,675.0820' East: 2,605,789.3560' 

    

Segment# 9: Line   

Course: N88°17'09"W Length: 13.64' 

North: 7,008,675.4900' East: 2,605,775.7220' 

    

Segment# 10: Line   

Course: N45°52'38"W Length: 99.40' 

North: 7,008,744.6900' East: 2,605,704.3700' 

    

Segment# 11: Line   

Course: S44°09'02"W Length: 19.03' 

North: 7,008,731.0370' East: 2,605,691.1160' 

    

Segment# 12: Line   

Course: N45°52'18"W Length: 863.35' 

North: 7,009,332.1582' East: 2,605,071.4194' 

    

Segment# 13: Line   

Course: N43°50'09"W Length: 158.12' 

North: 7,009,446.2141' East: 2,604,961.9068' 

    

Perimeter: 4,447.54' Area: 793,730.47Sq.Ft. 

Error Closure: 0.0088 Course: S87°24'24"W 

68



Error North : -0.00040 East: -0.00876 

    

Precision 1: 505,404.55   

 

69



Parcel Map Check Report 

Client: Prepared by: 

Tract Two Jacob 

Creekside Commons Texas Heritage Surveying 

2002727-2 10610 Metric Drive 

Date: 5/13/2021 4:13:48 PM 

 
Parcel Name: Boundary - AVAT_P - Lots : 4 

Description: 

Process segment order counterclockwise: False 

Enable mapcheck across chord: False 

North:7,009,496.7193' East:2,607,275.5829' 

    

Segment# 1: Line   

Course: N88°24'18"E Length: 131.64' 

North: 7,009,500.3835' East: 2,607,407.1745' 

    

Segment# 2: Line   

Course: S46°47'44"W Length: 395.00' 

North: 7,009,229.9644' East: 2,607,119.2535' 

    

Segment# 3: Line   

Course: S57°25'35"W Length: 412.22' 

North: 7,009,008.0315' East: 2,606,771.8760' 

    

Segment# 4: Line   

Course: S0°04'58"W Length: 1,297.07' 

North: 7,007,710.9615' East: 2,606,770.0051' 

    

Segment# 5: Line   

Course: N45°52'13"W Length: 1,230.96' 

North: 7,008,568.0637' East: 2,605,886.4623' 

    

Segment# 6: Line   

Course: N1°00'24"E Length: 6.34' 

North: 7,008,574.3989' East: 2,605,886.5736' 

    

70



Segment# 7: Line   

Course: N46°00'24"E Length: 117.82' 

North: 7,008,656.2329' East: 2,605,971.3346' 

    

Segment# 8: Curve   

Length: 248.45' Radius: 970.00' 

Delta: 14°40'31" Tangent: 124.91' 

Chord: 247.77' Course: N53°27'16"E 

Course In: S43°53'00"E Course Out: N29°12'29"W 

RP North: 7,007,957.1071' East: 2,606,643.7280' 

End North: 7,008,803.7700' East: 2,606,170.3882' 

    

Segment# 9: Line   

Course: N60°44'32"E Length: 293.25' 

North: 7,008,947.0931' East: 2,606,426.2298' 

    

Segment# 10: Line   

Course: S29°15'28"E Length: 25.00' 

North: 7,008,925.2823' East: 2,606,438.4483' 

    

Segment# 11: Line   

Course: N60°46'14"E Length: 526.72' 

North: 7,009,182.4849' East: 2,606,898.1012' 

    

Segment# 12: Curve   

Length: 493.93' Radius: 1,345.00' 

Delta: 21°02'27" Tangent: 249.78' 

Chord: 491.16' Course: N50°13'28"E 

Course In: N29°15'19"W Course Out: S50°17'46"E 

RP North: 7,010,355.9354' East: 2,606,240.7933' 

End North: 7,009,496.7193' East: 2,607,275.5829' 

    

Perimeter: 5,178.40' Area: 708,413.64Sq.Ft. 

Error Closure: 0.0063 Course: N59°52'37"W 

Error North : 0.00315 East: -0.00544 

    

Precision 1: 821,968.25   

 

71



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: P2021-028; REPLAT FOR LOT 9, BLOCK A, ELLIS CENTRE #2 ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Akhil D. Vats for the approval of a Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre,
Phase Two Addition being a 0.70-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block A, Ellis Centre #2
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated
within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, located at the western corner of the intersection of
Alpha Drive and Beta Drive, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with condition, or deny the replat.

72



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: June 7, 2021 
 

APPLICANT: Akhil D. Vats 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2021-028; Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Akhil D. Vats for the approval of a Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre, Phase Two Addition being a 
0.70-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, located at the western corner of the 
intersection of Alpha Drive and Beta Drive, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to Replat a 0.70-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 6, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition) 

into one (1) lot (i.e. Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition) for the purpose of establishing the necessary easements to 
develop a medical office building.  The subject property is generally located at the western corner of the intersection of 
Alpha Drive and Beta Drive, and is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District. 
 

 On November 30, 1959, the subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall by Ordinance No. 60-01. At the time 
of annexation, the subject property was designated as an Agricultural (AG) District. According to the 1983 zoning map the 
subject property was still zoned Agricultural (AG) District as of May 16, 1983. On December 5, 1983 the City Council 
approved a zoning change [Case No. PZ1983-035-01; Ordinance No. 83-61] for the subject property changing the zoning 
from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District. On October 13, 1983, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission approved a site plan [Case No. PZ1983-041-01] for an office park – which included the subject property -- 
along Alpha Drive. Following this approval, a final plat [Case No. PZ1984-014-01] was filed on February 15, 1985 
establishing the subject property as a portion of Lot 1, Block A, Ellis Centre Addition. On May 18, 1987, the City Council 
approved a replat [Case No. PZ1987-037-01] of Lot 1, Block A, Ellis Centre Addition establishing Lot 1R, Block A, Ellis 
Centre Addition. On January 7, 2019, the City Council again approved a replat [Case No. P2018-046], which established 
the current boundaries of the subject property (i.e. as Lot 6, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition). On July 14, 2020, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan [Case No. SP2020-010] for a 7,200 SF medical office building on 
the subject property.  

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the 

requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended 
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 

 
 Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 

Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 

73



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to 

submittal of civil engineering plans; and 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 25, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the replat with the 
conditions of approval by a vote of 7-0 

74



75



AL
PH

A

BETA

SIGMA

T L TOWNSEND

INTERSTATE 30

INTERSTATE 30

T L TOWNSEND

INTERSTATE 30

P2021-028- LOT 9, BLOCK A, 
ELLIS CENTRE PHASE II
REPLAT - LOCATION MAP =   

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 75 150 225 30037.5
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I76



B
A

S
IS

 O
F

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

S

POINT OF
BEGINNING

SITE
LOCATION

NOTES

NOTE: It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until
all streets, water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The
approval of a plat by the City does not constitute any representa tion, assurance or guarantee
that any building within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued,
as required under Ordinance 83-54.

SURVEY DATE

SCALE

CLIENT

FILE #H.D. Fetty Land Surveyor, LLC
Firm Registration no. 101509-00

2) BEARING SOURCE: CITY OF ROCKWALL CONTROL MONUMENT SYSTEM.

3) ALL 1/2" IRS ARE CAPPED WITH  YELLOW PLASTIC CAPS "RPLS 5034."

4) PROPERTY OWNER TO MAINTAIN, REPAIR, AND REPLACE DRAINAGE AND DETENTION SYSTEMS ON SITE.

1) According to F.E.M.A. Flood Insurance Rate Map. Community Panel No. 48397C0030L dated
SEPT 26, 2008, this property lies in Zones A & X. Part of this property does appear to lie within a
100-year flood plain.

S
 1

°3
4

'5
2

"W
  
1

4
1

.0
0

'

S
 1

°3
4

'5
2

"W
  
1

0
3

.0
0

'

1
1

8
.0

0
'

N
 1

°3
4

'5
2

''E
  
9

9
.0

0
'

S
 2

°3
7

'5
9

''W
  
9

9
.0

2
'

S
 2

°3
7

'5
9

''W
  
 4

0
.0

1
'

S
 2

°3
7

'5
9

''W
  
1

6
5

.0
3

'

R=20.00'

L=31.40'

R
=20.00'

L=22.40'

12.00'

44.00'

10.15

11.33'

11.97'

8.30'

77



                               SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Harold D. Fetty, III, R.P.L.S. No. 5034, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat
from an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon
were properly placed under my personal supervision.

____________________________________________
Harold D. Fetty, III
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5034

RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL

________________________                _______________________
Planning and Zoning Commission          Date

O F

A

ED

X

R
N

A
L

EI S T

ISSE

R

O

ET

EG
A

R

O

P

R

S
T

L
ET

F

5034

VU R ED
S

OYN
A

HAROLD D. FETTY III

S

SURVEY DATE

SCALE

CLIENT

FILE #H.D. Fetty Land Surveyor, LLC
Firm Registration no. 101509-00

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ___________

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared _________________________
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration 
therein stated.
Given upon my hand and seal of office this _______day of _____________________, ___________.

__________________________________                              _____________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas                     My Commission Expires:

                                      OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
                                      (Public Dedication)
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

WHEREAS ADAT ESTATE, INC. BEING THE OWNERS OF A TRACT OF land in the County of Rockwall, 
State of Texas, said tract being described as follows:

BEING Lot 6, Block A, of Ellis Centre, Phase Two, Lot 5, 6 & 7, Block A, an Addition to the City of 
Rockwall , County, Texas, according to the Plat thereof recorded in Document no. 20190000001536, 
of the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an "X" found chiseled in concrete for corner in the west right-of-way line of Alpha Drive, at the
southeast corner of said Lot 6, Block A;

THENCE N. 88 deg. 25 min. 08 sec. W. a distance of 185.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found for corner at the
southwest corner of Lot 6  and northwest corner of Lot 7, Block A;

THENCE N. 01 deg. 34 min. 52 sec. E. along the west line of said Lot 6, Block A, a distance of 165.00 feet to 
a 1/2" iron rod found for corner at the northwest corner of said Lot 6, Block A and southwest corner of Lot 5;

THENCE S. 88 deg. 25 min. 08 sec. E. along the north line of Lot 6, Block A, a distance of 185.00 feet to 
an "X" found chiseled in concrete for corner at the notheast corner of Lot 6, Block A and at the southeast corner
of Lot 7, Block A and in the west right-of-way line of Alpha Drive;

THENCE S. 01 deg. 34 min. 52 sec. W. along said right-of-way line, a distance of 165.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING and containing 30,525 square feet or 0.70 acres of land.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

We the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as LOT 8, BLOCK A, ELLIS 
CENTRE, PHASE TWO, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, 
hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and 
public places thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. We further certify that all 
other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in LOT 8, BLOCK A, ELLIS CENTRE, PHASE TWO, have 
been notified and signed this plat.

We understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes
stated and for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same.

We also understand the following;

1.       No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility
easements as described herein.

2.      Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any
buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or
interfere with construction, maintenance or efficiency of th eir respective system on any of
these easement strips; and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or
egress to, from and upon the said easement strips for purpose of construction, reconstruction,
inspecting, patrolling, maint aining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their
respective system without the necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3.      The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting
from or occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4.      The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain
improvements.

5.      The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage
patterns and drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely
affected by storm drainage from the development.

6.      No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this
addition by the owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with
all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Roc kwall regarding improvements
with respect to the entire block on the street or streets on which property abuts, including
the actual installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water
and sewer, drainage structures, sto rm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to
the specifications of the City of Rockwall; or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by
the city's engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has
been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or
owner, authorizing the city to make such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates,
or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit, should
the developer an d/or owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time
stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make such
improvements itself.  Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as p rogress
payments as the work progresses in making such improvements by making certified requisitions to
the city secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum
equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation
thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of
the City of Rockwall.

We further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional
to the impact of the subdivision upon the public services required in order that the
development will comport with the present and future growth needs of the City; We , our 
successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage, or cause of action that I may have
as a result of the dedication of exaction's made herein.

_______________________________________
for ADAT ESTATE, LLC                      

                                         APPROVED

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of LOT 8, BLOCK A, ELLIS CENTRE, 
PHASE TWO, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas,  an addition to the City of Rockwall, 
Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the ___ day of________ ,______.

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the
office of the County Clerk of Rockwall, County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days
from said date of final approval.

Said addition shall be subject to all the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the
City of Rockwall.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ______ day of _________________ ,______________.

__________________________________              ______________________________________
Mayor, City of Rockwall                                             City Secretary City of Rockwall

________________________________                       __________
City Engineer                                                                   Date

78



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-19 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-246 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 5 (PD-5) 
[ORDINANCE NO. 19-38] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO 
GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL 
ADJACENT TO AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION, A GUEST 
QUARTERS/SECONDARY LIVING UNIT, AND AN ACCESSORY 
STRUCTURE THAT EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIZE TO 
ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME, 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE, DETACHED GARAGE, AND GUEST 
QUARTERS/SECONDARY LIVING UNIT ON AN 8.011-ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND, IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 19-2 OF THE S. S. MCCURRY SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 146, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED 
THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Lance Tyler for the approval of a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, a Guest 
Quarters/Secondary Living Unit, and an accessory structure that exceeds the maximum allowable 
size to allow the construction of a single-family home, accessory structure, detached garage, and 
guest quarters/secondary living unit on an 8.011-acre tract of land being described as Tract 19-2 
of the S. S. McCurry Survey, Abstract No. 146, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) [Ordinance No. 19-38] for Single-Family 8.4 (SF-8.4) 
District land uses, addressed as 550 E. Quail Run Road, and being more specifically described 
and depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of  this ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the Subject 
Property and incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of 
the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the 
City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public 
hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all persons 
interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing body in the 
exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) 
[Ordinance No. 19-38] the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall should be amended as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, a Guest 

79



Quarters/Secondary Living Quarters, and an accessory structure that exceeds the maximum size 
to allow for the construction of a single-family home, accessory structure, detached garage, and 
guest quarters/secondary living unit in accordance with Article 04, Permissible Uses, the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth in 
Subsection 03.01, General Residential District Standards, and Subsection 03.08, Single-Family 
8.4 (SF-8.4) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and to the requirements set forth in Planned Development 
District 5 (PD-5) [Ordinance No. 19-38] -- as heretofore amended and may be amended in the 
future -- and with the following conditions: 
 
2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 
The following conditions pertain to the construction of a single-family home, guest 
quarters/secondary living unit, and accessory building on the Subject Property and conformance 
to these operational conditions are required: 
 
1) Development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Residential Plot Plan as 

depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the draft ordinance. 
 

2) Construction of a single-family home on the Subject Property shall generally conform to the 
Building Elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of the draft ordinance. 

 
3) The construction of the guest quarters/secondary living unit on the Subject Property shall 

generally conform to the Building Elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘D’ of the draft ordinance. 
 
4) The construction of an accessory structure on the Subject Property shall generally conform to 

the Building Elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘E’ of the draft ordinance. 
 
5) The accessory structure shall not exceed a maximum size of 620 SF. 
 
6) The guest quarters/secondary living unit shall not exceed a maximum size of 3,150 SF. 
 
7) The subject property shall be limited to three (3) accessory structures (i.e. a detached garage, 

accessory building, and guest quarters/secondary living unit) as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the 
draft ordinance. 

 
8) The guest quarters/secondary living unit may be conveyed as a separate housing unit if the 

property is subdivided -- in accordance with the Unified Development Code (UDC) and 
Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) -- prior to conveyance; however, should the guest 
quarters/secondary living unit be modified to not meet the zoning requirements for a single-
family home -- prior to the subdivision of land --, the guest quarters/secondary living unit may 
not be conveyed separately from the primary structure 

 
2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 
Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP) of 
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) will require the Subject Property to comply with the following: 
 
1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the contractor operating under the guidelines of this 

80



ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth herein and outlined in 
the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings 
to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, 
of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 
 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 7TH DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 
 
     

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 17, 2021 
 
2nd Reading: June 7, 2021 

81



Address: 550 E. Quail Run Road 
Legal Description: Tract 19-2 of the S. S. McCurry Survey, Abstract No. 146 
 
 

 
 
 
  

82



83



 

84



85



 

 
 

86



 

87



 

88



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-20 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-247 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF 
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS 
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE 
PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL  IN AN 
ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME ON A 0.16-
ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 9, BLOCK D, 
FOREE ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED 
AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR 
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Michael Morgan for the approval of a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision to allow the construction of 
a single-family home on a 0.16-acre parcel of land being described as Lot 9, Block D, Foree 
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, 
addressed as 704 Parks Avenue, and being more specifically described and depicted in Exhibit 
‘A’ of  this ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the Subject Property and 
incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of 
the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the 
City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public 
hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all persons 
interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing body in the 
exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
[Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision to allow for the construction 
of a single-family home in an established subdivision in accordance with Article 04, Permissible 
Uses, the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth in 
Subsection 03.01, General Residential District Standards, and Subsection 03.09, Single-Family 
7 (SF-7) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] -- as heretofore amended and may be amended in the future -- and 

89



with the following conditions: 
 
2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 
The following conditions pertain to the construction of a single-family home on the Subject 
Property and conformance to these operational conditions are required: 
 
1) The development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Residential Plot Plan 

as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance. 
 

2) The construction of a single-family home on the Subject Property shall generally conform to 
the Building Elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance. 

 
3) Once construction of the single-family home has been completed, inspected, and accepted 

by the City of Rockwall, this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall expire, and no further action by 
the property owner shall be required. 

  
2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 
Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP) of 
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) will require the Subject Property to comply with the following: 
 
1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the contractor operating under the guidelines of this 

ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth herein and outlined in 
the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings 
to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, 
of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 
 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 

90



PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 7TH DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 
 
 
 
     

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 17, 2021 
 
2nd Reading: June 7, 2021 
 
 

91



Address: 704 Parks Avenue 
Legal Description: Lot 9, Block D, Foree Addition 
 
 

 
 
 
  

92



93



 

94



 

95



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Amy Williams, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer

DATE: June 7, 2021

SUBJECT: FM 552 UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT

Attachments
Location Map
Contract Amendment No. 1

Summary/Background Information
The Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) is designing the expansion of FM 552 from
SH 205 (N. Goliad St.) to SH 66.  Before construction begins on FM 552, the City will need to
relocate any existing City maintained water and wastewater lines that will be in conflict with the
proposed construction.  In order to determine which lines need to be relocated, a utility conflict
analysis will need to be performed within the FM 552 corridor. 

The City currently has a contract with Birkhoff, Hendricks and Carter, L.L.P. to perform a utility
conflict analysis within the FM 552 corridor. The consultant has completed the utility conflict
analysis and determined which utilities will need to be relocated. The next step will be to
proceed with professional engineering design services and construction plan preparation for the
utility relocations.  Staff requested that Birkhoff, Hendricks and Carter, L.L.P. provide a contract
amendment for these services under their current contract with the City.

If you have any questions, please advise.

Action Needed
Staff requests that the City Council consider approving Amendment No. 1 for professional
engineering services contract with Birkhoff, Hendricks and Carter, L.L.P., to perform the
engineering design and construction plan preparation for the FM 552 Utility Relocation Project
in an additional amount not to exceed $244,310.00, to be paid out of the Water and Sanitary
Sewer Fund.

96



THE LAKES
OF SQUABBLE
CREEK PARK

DALTON
RANCH PARK

THE PARK AT
STONE CREEK

THE PARK AT
BREEZY HILL

THE PARK AT
BREEZY HILL

ALMA
WILLIAMS

PARK

LAKEVIEW
SUMMIT

SQUABBLE
CREEK MOUNTAIN

BIKE TRAIL

PETTINGER
NATURE

PRESERVE

"11
41

"552

")20
5 FARM LN

FM
 11

41

N
GO L IAD

ST

SA D

D LEBROOK LN

BA
ILE

Y
DR

PRINGLE LN

WHISPERING
OAKS

N JOHN
KING

BLV D

STONE YHOLLOW
LN

WO
OD

ED
 TR

L

DICKSONLN

COBBLESTONE DR

MIRAMAR DR

E QUAIL RUN RD

SHENANDO AH

LN

E FM 552 PARK
CENT R AL
LN

BR
EE

ZY
 HI

LL 
LN

HA
YS

 RD

COUNTRY
RIDGE

RD

RANDASWAY

PHELP
S LAKE DR

CRESCENT COVE

DR

LIFE SPRING DR

HA
YS

 LN

FEATHER
STO

NE
DR

CLEM
RD

KIMBERLY LN

AN
NA

 C
AD

E R
D

CAL M CREST DR

AU
DO

BO
N

LN

ME
MO

RIA
L D

R

H OLD EN
DR

NORM
ANTRL

HARKER CIR

TANNERSON DR

TOPAZ DR

CR ESTBROOK
DR

MONTROSE DR

NA
UT

ILU
SD

R

RA
ND

OM
OAKS

DR

WHITE
WATER LN

SK
YH

AR
BO

RD
R

N LAKESH
ORE

DR

EMILY
DR

WIN

D Y RIDGE LN
ST

ON
E

CR
EE

KD
R

WINDSORWAY

RIDG E
ROAD WE ST

RO
YA

L
RID

GE DR

SAUSALIT O DR

DALTON RD

AMBERKNOLL DR

GREE
N WA

Y D
R

LONE
RI DERCT

TRAIL
DR

TABER RD

WA
NE

TA
DR

G R
AS

S
VA

LLE
Y D

R

YORK DR

SINGING WATERDR

SE
NE

Y D
R

HANOVER
DR

AMHERSTDR GIDEON
WAY

LAZY

B ROOKE DR

FOXHALL
DR

W QUAIL RUNRD

GRANITE
FIELDS DR

HARKERTRL

PLEASANT
ACRES LN

AL
L A

NG
ELS

HIL
L L

N

SKYV IEW
LN

N 
STH

Y2
05

ANNA

CADE C IR

EOLD
QUAIL RUN RD

DA
RK

 HO
LLO

W 
RD

WI
ND

Y L
N

The data rep resented on this map  was obtained with the
best methods available. Data is sup p lied from various sources
and accuracy may be out of the City of Rockwall’s control.
The verification of accuracy and / or content lies entirely with
the end user. The City of Rockwall does not guarantee the
accuracy of contained information. All Information is p rovided
‘As Is’ with no warranty being made, either exp ressed or imp lied.I 010050 Feet

Date: 7/1/2020
City of
Rockwall FM 552 - UTILITY RELOCATES

PROJECT LIMITS OF UTILITY RELOCATIONS
(SH 205 TO FM 1141)

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM                  
  
 
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Council Members 
  
FROM: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager 
 
DATE: June 7, 2021 
  
SUBJECT: Funding for 2021 Texas Canine Workshop 
  
  
 
The 2021 Texas Canine Workshop will be held in the City of Rockwall from September 26 – 
October 1, 2021 at the Springhill Suites. The training is held annually to provide advanced 
training for Police and Fire K-9 teams. They will come from around the State and a few form out-
of-state. The group is requesting HOT funds to assist in the preparation and running of this 
annual training. They expect to fill 40 rooms for up to 5 room nights. A complete application is 
attached for Council’s review. The subcommittee reviewed the request which totaled $13,600. 

 

Prior to Council action on the above, the Hotel Occupancy Tax budget is as follows: 

Fund Balance carried forward $ 823,355 

Budgeted Revenues                     750,000 

Previously Allocated Funding    (685,256) 

Projected Fund Balance             $ 888,100 

 

 

Action Needed 

Consider approval of $13,600 funding and authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the 
funding agreement. 

111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO:   Mayor and Council   
 
FROM:  Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:  Ancillary Service Charges to Gexa Energy 

  
 

The City has been a member of the Texas Coalition for Affordable Power for the purchase of electricity since 

2002.  TCAP is a non-profit, political subdivision corporation, owned and controlled by its 166 political 

subdivision members, the vast majority of which are cities.  TCAP is governed by a 15- member board of 

directors, all of whom must be city employees or elected city officials.   

 

The City received notification from TCAP that it will be charged for higher ancillary services charges related to 

the February winter storm.  Ancillary services are reliability measures procured by the electric grid operator, the 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas, to maintain the stability and reliability of the electric grid, and typically 

consist of payments for electric generators to stand ready to provide additional power or load relief during times 

of rapid change as experienced during the winter storm.  

 

The City of Rockwall owes Gexa Energy, the retail energy provider to TCAP members, $289,283.54 for the cost 

of ancillary services attributed to the February 2021 winter storm.     

 

The City Council is asked to consider amending the operating budget in the amount of $289,283.54 and authorize 

the Interim City Manager to make this lump sum payment to Gexa Energy.  Sufficient funds are available in the 

General Fund Reserves.   

144



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-21 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-248 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF 
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS 
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE 
PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW AN ACCESSORY BUILDING THAT 
EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIZE ON A 0.496-
ACRE TRACT OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOTS 5 & 6, BLOCK 
A, HIGHRIDGE ESTATES ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY 
DEPICTED AND DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Kristi Bryant for the approval of a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) to allow an Accessory Building that exceeds the maximum allowable size on a 
0.496-acre tract of land described as Lots 5 & 6, Block A, Highridge Estates Addition, City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 710 & 
804 S. Alamo Road, and being more specifically depicted and described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this 
ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body 
of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of 
the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held 
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all 
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing 
body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) allowing an Accessory Building as stipulated by Subsection 07.04, Accessory 
Structure Development Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 2.  That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth 
in Subsection 07.04, Accessory Structure Development Standards, of Article 05, District 
Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] -- as 

145



heretofore amended and as may be amended in the future --, and with the following conditions: 
 
2.1. OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the operation of an Accessory Building on the Subject 
Property and conformance to these conditions are required for continued operations: 

 
(1) The Accessory Building shall generally conform to the concept plan depicted in Exhibit 

‘B’ of this ordinance. 
 
(2) The Accessory Building shall not exceed a maximum size of 288 SF.  

 
(3) The subject property shall not have more than one (1) accessory building. 

 
 

2.2. COMPLIANCE 
 

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP), 
of Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) will require compliance to the following: 
 
(1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the homeowner fail to meet the minimum 

operational requirements set forth herein and outline in the Unified Development Code 
(UDC), the City Council may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Section 2.02(F), Revocation, of Article 
11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC). 

 
SECTION 3.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 
 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
 

146



PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 7TH DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 
 
 
     

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 17, 2021 
 
2nd Reading: June 7, 2021 
 
 

147



Address: 710 & 804 S. Alamo Street 
Legal Description: Lots 5 & 6, Block A, Highridge Estates Addition 
 

148



 

149



 CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-22 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 
20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY 
AMENDING SUBSECTION 06.15, LAKE RAY HUBBARD TAKELINE 
OVERLAY (TL OV) DISTRICT, OF ARTICLE 05, DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS, AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
WHEREAS, an amendment to the City of Rockwall’s Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] 
has been initiated by the City Council of the City of Rockwall to amend Subsection 06.15, Lake Ray Hubbard 
Takeline Overlay (TL OV) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development 
Code [Ordinance No. 20-02]; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of the 
City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Rockwall 
have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public hearings and afforded 
a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the 
city’s corporate boundaries, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has 
concluded that the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. That Section 06.15, Lake Ray Hubbard Takeline Overlay (TL OV) District, of Article 05, 
District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended as specifically described in Exhibit 
‘A’ of this ordinance; 
 
SECTION 2.   That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not to 
exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and each and every day such 
offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense; 

 
SECTION 3.   That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that 
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, corporation or situation, 
nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of the Unified Development Code 
[Ordinance No. 04-38], and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and 
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions for this ordinance are 
declared to be severable; 
 
SECTION 4.   That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS THE 
7TH DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 

 
 

       
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

150



 
 

    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 
 

1st Reading:  May 17, 2021 
 
2nd Reading: June 7, 2021 

151



 
(F)  General Requirements. 
 
 (5) Temporary Structures on Leased Property in the Takeline Area.  Temporary structures (e.g. 

portable residential barbecue grills and ranges, trampolines, etc.) are permitted to be brought 
out into the takeline area providing that they are not allowed to remain in any part of the takeline 
area for more than 72 consecutive hours unless completely enclosed within a fenced area 
constructed in accordance with Subsection 06.15(J)(6).  For temporary structures on unleased 
property in the takeline area see Article III, Offenses Regarding the Use of the Lake Ray 
Hubbard Takeline, of Chapter 22, Miscellaneous Offenses, of the Municipal Code of 
Ordinances. 

 

152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Mary Smith, Interim City Manager 
 
DATE: June 4, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Discovery Sculpture Project 
  
 
For many years the local arts community and the City Council have discussed the creation of the 
“Discovery” sculpture to serve as a monument to the formation of our City through the depiction 
of the three early settlers who discovered one of the series of rock walls that cover the area.  
The three settlers, Benjamin F. Boydstun, land owner, Terry Utley Wade, and Mr. Stephenson 
began to dig a well and uncovered a piece of the wall near downtown Rockwall.  There is a 
tremendous historical record regarding the discovery of the wall, its use as a tourist attraction 
many decades ago, and the efforts over the years to determine whether it is man-made or a 
natural occurrence including a recent television documentary that unearthed a large portion of 
the wall just north of our city limits to study the question.   

About 2003, local sculptor Jim Bryant, created the first “Discovery” statue in miniature form and 
an effort was made to sell maquettes from that small mold in order for funds to be raised to 
produce the statue in life-size (130%) and place it in the downtown square.  While successful, 
this effort did not produce sufficient funds to produce the statue and at various times other 
fundraising mechanisms have been discussed.  Of course the price of the bronze sculpture 
continued to increase over the years moving the target further out each time the project was 
discussed.   

Recent talks about bringing the project back to life have gained traction and look promising.  
With the introduction of the Art in Public Places program with its associated 1% fee from bond 
projects a few years ago and the dramatic increase in the amount of hotel occupancy taxes 
generated from the new hotel establishments and ending of the Hilton rebate, the funding should 
be attainable.  The Rockwall Alliance for the Arts has funds which were raised for this purpose 
and which they will commit to the project’s completion. 

Local resident, Lorne Liechty, brought the idea to the forefront recently and spoke to both the 
Sculptor and the Foundry to solidify the effort to move forward and nail down a price for the 
bronze sculpture.  The foundry in Arlington has agreed to hold their price commitment for up to 6 
months as decisions are made and the contract reviewed and executed.  We have requested a 
copy of the contract for the City Attorney to review. 

169



 

We had a meeting with the City’s Art Commission recently and they are enthusiastic about the 
project and will certainly play a role in getting the word out and keeping interest in the project. 
Ideas such as a web page about the project with frequent photos of the foundry’s progress was 
discussed.  With 2 retired educators on the Commission there was discussion about how the ISD 
students could be educated about the project and its history.  And while we haven’t had a 
conversation with the Rockwall County Historical Foundation yet they will surely provide 
resources toward that effort as well.    

The statue has long been planned for the south – east corner of the Courthouse property and the 
City will need to negotiate an easement from the County for the sculpture location.  It is the 
City’s intent to both insure and maintain the sculpture which is somewhat different than past 
discussions.  With the Parks Department staff’s focus on the daily maintenance downtown we 
think this would be something that can be added to their cleaning and maintenance efforts.  
Some preliminary site planning efforts were completed back in 2018 which will need to be refined 
and then designed in order to prepare the site for the sculpture’s placement with appropriate 
landscaping and lighting to complement it. 

The below figures represent the foundry’s quote for production of the bronze sculpture and a 
rough estimate of the site preparation, landscape, lighting, and signage (collectively referenced 
as site prep below) which will be needed to complete the project.  The funding is available from 
the Arts Alliance, the Art in Public Places funding for downtown projects with the remaining 
balance from the Hotel Occupancy Tax fund reserves which are ample to cover this project and 
still retain a generous reserve.  The project certainly hits the HOT categories allowed under state 
law including Arts, Tourism, and Historical. 

 

Estimate of Project Cost: 

Production and Delivery of Sculpture     $237,000 

Estimate of Site Prep and Installation       87,800 

                   $324,800   

 

Funds Needed to Complete the Project: 

Arts Alliance Contribution                     $ 63,326 

Downtown 1% Art Funds                          67,099 

HOT funds                                             194,375 

                  $324,800 

 

Council is asked to consider the interest in moving this project forward and allocating the funding 
for this project at this time.  If we move ahead soon it is our understanding that we should have 
the Sculpture in place by Founder’s Day May 2022. 

170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2021 Monthly 
Report  

 

203



 

0 50 100 150

311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew

324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries

550 Smoke Detector Battery Change/Install

111 Building fire

Top 10 Call Types

Incident Types Incident Count
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 122
611 Dispatched & canceled en route 26
324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 19
622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 14
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 14
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 10
550 Smoke Detector Battery Change/Install 9
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 8
111 Building fire 7
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 7
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 5
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 3
444 Power line down 3
700 False alarm or false call, other 2
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2
100 Fire, other 2
143 Grass fire 2
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2
424 Carbon monoxide incident 2
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2
522 Water or steam leak 2
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 1
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1
631 Authorized controlled burning 1
510 Person in distress, other 1
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1
730 System malfunction, other 1
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire (Commercial Vehicles) 1
442 Overheated motor 1
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1
672 Biological hazard investigation, none found 1
422 Chemical spill or leak 1
462 Aircraft standby 1
554 Assist invalid 1
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1
531 Smoke or odor removal 1
365 Watercraft rescue 1
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1
400 Hazardous condition, other 1
553 Public service 1
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1
Grand Total 288

204



April 2021 Dispatch to Arrival Analysis 
 

Total Number of 
Calls

Percent of 
Runs per 
District

Number of Calls 
in 5.5 mins or 

Less

Average FD 
Response Time 

Minutes

% in 5.5 min 
or less Goal of 90%

64 30% 59 0:03:55 92% 90%
69 33% 55 0:04:10 80% 90%
20 9% 16 0:03:47 80% 90%
40 19% 28 0:04:52 70% 90%
7 3% 1 0:06:16 14% 90%
1 0% 0 0:07:42 0% 90%

10 5% 3 0:06:27 30% 90%
0 0% 0 0:00:00 No Calls 90%
1 0% 0 0:09:10 0% 90%

212 100% 162 0:04:24 76% 90%

205



April 2021 Travel Time by District 
 

District
Total 

Number of 
Calls

Percent of 
Runs per 
District

Number of 
Calls in 4 or 

Less

Average Travel 
Time Minutes

% in 4 min 
or less Goal of 90%

District 1 64 30% 51 0:03:07 80% 90%
District 2 69 33% 53 0:02:58 77% 90%
District 3 20 9% 13 0:02:54 65% 90%
District 4 40 19% 26 0:03:48 65% 90%
District 5 7 3% 1 0:05:17 14% 90%
District 6 1 0% 0 0:06:04 0% 90%
District 7 10 5% 1 0:05:06 10% 90%
District 8 0 0% 0 0:00:00 No Calls 90%
District 9 1 0% 0 0:08:04 0% 90%

Department 212 100% 145 0:03:23 68% 90%

206



Current Month Last Month Same Month Last Year Year To Date Last Year To Date
Total Property Loss: $57,350.00 $80,000.00 $18,211.00 $214,350.00 $28,811.00

Total Content Loss: $10,000.00 $40,000.00 $24,750.00 $79,600.00 $46,250.00

Total Property Pre-Incident Value: $2,239,740.00 $167,869.00 $5,796,795.00 $27,603,129.00 $14,824,355.00

Total Contents Pre-Incident Value $665,552.00 $67,147.60 $75,000.00 $11,107,699.60 $1,087,500.00

Total Losses: $67,350.00 $120,000.00 $42,961.00 $293,950.00 $67,350.00

Total Value: $2,905,292.00 $235,016.60 $5,871,795.00 $38,710,828.60 $15,911,855.00

Page: 1 of 1

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Total Dollar Losses
April 2021

05/25/2021 09:32
rck\ihatcher

Rockwall Fire Department
ORI Number: TX504    

AllAreas:
AllIncident Type:AllLayer:

Station: All

207



Plan Reviews Completed

Total for the Month 129 Total for the Month  72

Permits Issued Fire Investigations  

Total for the Month 10 Active Investigations 3

Closed Investigations 5

Public Education Events Total for the Month 8

Total for the Month 10

Inspections Conducted  

Fire Marshal Division  

April 2021 Report 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Inspections

Plan Reviews

Permits

Investigations

Pub. Ed Events

208



209



210



211



212



213



Rockwall Police Department
Monthly Activity Report

ACTIVITY CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH YTD YTD YTD %
APRIL MARCH 2021 2020 CHANGE

Homicide / Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Sexual Assault 2 2 9 1 800.00%

Robbery 1 0 2 6 -66.67%

Aggravated Assault 2 2 11 8 37.50%

Burglary 1 4 15 25 -40.00%

Larceny 71 39 210 196 7.14%

Motor Vehicle Theft 4 6 20 26 -23.08%

TOTAL PART I 81 53 267 262 1.91%

TOTAL PART II 112 114 468 454 3.08%

TOTAL OFFENSES 193 167 735 716 2.65%

FAMILY VIOLENCE 10 7 45 41 9.76%

D.W.I. 19 25 79 51 54.90%

FELONY 21 27 92 114 -19.30%

MISDEMEANOR 45 45 184 171 7.60%

WARRANT ARREST 6 9 26 46 -43.48%

JUVENILE 1 2 8 28 -71.43%

TOTAL ARRESTS 73 83 310 359 -13.65%

CALLS FOR SERVICE 2224 2030 7876 5146 53.05%

INJURY 1 2 13 22 -40.91%

NON-INJURY 67 76 253 197 28.43%

FATALITY 0 0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 68 78 266 219 21.46%

RESIDENT ALARMS 42 52 161 180 -10.56%

BUSINESS ALARMS 134 142 560 459 22.00%

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS 176 194 721 639 12.83%

Estimated Lost Hours 116.16 128.04 475.86 421.74 12.83%

Estimated Cost $2,763.20 $3,045.80 $11,319.70 $10,032.30 12.83%

Number of Cases
Arrests

Arrest Warrants
Search Warrants

Methamphetamine

1

Seized

April-2021

PART 1 OFFENSES

ARRESTS

DISPATCH

ADDITIONAL STATISTICS

ACCIDENTS

FALSE ALARMS               

ROCKWALL NARCOTICS UNIT

5
5

0

1.2g

214



Rockwall Police Department
Dispatch and Response Times

Average Response Time

Priority 1 Number of Calls 121

Call to Dispatch 0:00:49

Call to Arrival 0:05:38

     % over 7 minutes 26%

Average Response Time

Priority 2 Number of Calls 809

Call to Dispatch 0:02:10

Call to Arrival 0:09:30

     % over 7 minutes 20%

Average Response Time

Priority 3 Number of Calls 77

Call to Dispatch 0:04:42  

Call to Arrival 0:15:12

     % over 7 minutes 56%

Average dispatch response time goals are as follows:

Priority 1: 1 Minute

Priority 2: 1 Minute, 30 Seconds

Priority 3: 3 Minutes

April 2021

Police Department

215



General Fund TIF
Sales Tax Sales Tax

May-18 1,697,970      23,752         
Jun-18 1,308,372      19,941         
Jul-18 1,463,243      28,867         

Aug-18 1,679,728      27,594         
Sep-18 1,174,074      23,370         
Oct-18 1,301,342      15,641         
Nov-18 1,349,253      16,403         
Dec-18 1,423,386      15,708         
Jan-19 1,457,584      39,247         
Feb-19 2,080,043      22,109         
Mar-19 1,459,018      21,606         
Apr-19 1,293,524      20,077         

May-19 1,679,076      24,582         
Jun-19 1,420,483      31,523         
Jul-19 1,467,376      28,951         

Aug-19 1,810,970      29,022         
Sep-19 1,478,622      31,577         
Oct-19 1,565,868      24,818         
Nov-19 1,730,541      21,787         
Dec-19 1,547,746      23,781         
Jan-20 1,365,040      26,330         
Feb-20 2,273,520      27,472         
Mar-20 1,458,193      19,955         
Apr-20 1,292,639      15,829         

May-20 1,605,986      17,538         
Jun-20 1,345,598      5,881            
Jul-20 1,376,026      13,529         

Aug-20 1,979,539      17,706         
Sep-20 1,573,352      12,179         
Oct-20 1,558,570      14,888         
Nov-20 1,989,955      15,299         
Dec-20 1,649,274      14,994         
Jan-21 1,718,364      13,341         
Feb-21 2,239,713      14,935         
Mar-21 1,513,768      12,738         
Apr-21 1,941,508      10,954         

Notes:

75% of TIF sales tax (city share) is pledged to the TIF

75% of total sales tax collected is deposited to the General Fund each month

Comptroller tracks sales tax generated in the TIF and reports it monthly 

Sales Tax Collections - Rolling 36 Months

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

General Fund Sales Tax

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

5000

15000

25000

35000

45000

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

TIF Sales Tax

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

216



Total Gallons Daily Average Maximum Day
Feb-19 166,796,311            5,957,011              7,181,853               
Mar-19 216,172,991            6,973,323              8,899,546               
Apr-19 230,304,224            7,676,809              9,546,692               

May-19 246,447,588            7,949,923              10,806,480            
Jun-19 273,477,588            9,115,919              12,818,660            
Jul-19 479,403,830            15,464,640            19,686,560            

Aug-19 557,577,730            17,986,380            20,877,020            
Sep-19 480,076,300            16,002,544            19,898,562            
Oct-19 377,192,895            12,167,513            17,708,812            
Nov-19 237,328,307            7,910,944              9,218,867               
Dec-19 229,083,044            7,389,776              8,396,266               
Jan-20 215,978,847            6,967,060              8,691,306               
Feb-20 196,611,134            6,779,695              7,579,604               
Mar-20 197,281,791            6,363,929              8,569,168               
Apr-20 226,508,245            7,550,275              10,263,848            

May-20 317,650,425            10,246,788            13,193,218            
Jun-20 455,022,410            15,167,411            20,100,668            
Jul-20 511,667,880            16,505,415            20,073,454            

Aug-20 590,693,550            19,054,630            22,031,522            
Sep-20 363,112,688            12,103,756            14,870,959            
Oct-20 397,801,934            12,832,320            15,751,199            
Nov-20 295,091,494            9,836,383              11,452,738            
Dec-20 179,571,968            7,371,629              8,653,526               
Jan-21 157,800,928            6,718,182              7,179,987               
Feb-21 199,821,312            8,288,901              17,044,360            
Mar-21 230,130,315            7,423,560              9,739,996               
Apr-21 289,545,756            9,651,525              12,683,656            

Source: SCADA Monthly Reports generated at the Water Pump Stations

Monthly Water Consumption - Rolling 27 Months

 100,000,000
 200,000,000
 300,000,000
 400,000,000
 500,000,000
 600,000,000

Fe
b-

19

Ap
r-

19

Ju
n-

19

Au
g-

19

O
ct

-1
9

De
c-

19

Fe
b-

20

Ap
r-

20

Ju
n-

20

Au
g-

20

O
ct

-2
0

De
c-

20

Fe
b-

21

Ap
r-

21

Total Gallons per Month

Total Gallons

 2,000,000
 7,000,000

 12,000,000
 17,000,000
 22,000,000
 27,000,000

Fe
b-

19

Ap
r-

19

Ju
n-

19

Au
g-

19

O
ct

-1
9

De
c-

19

Fe
b-

20

Ap
r-

20

Ju
n-

20

Au
g-

20

O
ct

-2
0

De
c-

20

Fe
b-

21

Ap
r-

21

Average and Max Day

Daily Average Maximum Day

217


	06/07/21 Regular CC Mtg
	 Certificate of Merit - Rockwall Police Officer Michael Manuel
	 Certificate of Merit

	 "2020 Large Partner of the Year" - City Award from Rockwall Area Chamber of Commerce
	 Chamber Award

	  Consider approval of the minutes from the May 17, 2021 regular city council meeting, and take any action necessary. 
	 Minutes

	 P2021-022 - Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying Texas, LLC on behalf Helen Comeav Neller for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Neller Addition being an 11.368-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7, Block 1, Lofland Lake Estates Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estates 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as 2380 FM549, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Final Plat

	 P2021-023 - Consider a request by Cameron Slown, PE of Teague, Nall & Perkins on behalf of Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a Replat for Lot 12 & 13, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2 being a 4.992-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11, Block 1, Alliance Addition, Phase 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 57 (PD-57) for Commercial (C) District land uses, located at the southeast corner of Horizon Road [FM-3097] and Andrews Drive, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Replat

	 P2021-024 - Consider a request by Scott H. Johnson for the approval of a Replat for Lot 1, Block A, Johnson Addition being an 0.24-acre parcel of land identified as Lot E, Block 112, B. F. Boydston Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 505 E. Bourne Street, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Replat

	 P2021-025 - Consider a request by Austin McDaniel of Landev Engineers on behalf of Josh Kirby for the approval of a Replat for Lot 2, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition being a 4.0152-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block 1, Our Savior Lutheran Church Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 13 (PD-13), addressed as 3003 Horizon Road [FM-3097], and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Replat

	 P2021-027 - Consider a request by Keaton Mai of the Dimension Group on behalf of Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lots 1-14, Block A, Creekside Commons being a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Preliminary Plat
	 Treescape Plan
	 Preliminary Water Plan
	 Preliminary Wastewater Plan
	 Parcel Map Checklist Report

	 P2021-028 - Consider a request by Akhil D. Vats for the approval of a Replat for Lot 9, Block A, Ellis Centre, Phase Two Addition being a 0.70-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block A, Ellis Centre #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, located at the western corner of the intersection of Alpha Drive and Beta Drive, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Replat

	  Z2021-008 - Consider a request by Lance Tyler on behalf of the owner Mike Worster for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision, an Accessory Building, and a Guest Quarters/Secondary Living Unit for the purpose of constructing a single-family home, accessory building, detached garage, and guest quarters/secondary living unit on a 8.011-acre tract of land identified as Tract 19-2 of the S. S. McCurry Survey, Abstract No. 146, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) for Single-Family 8.4 (SF-8.4) District land uses, addressed as 550 E. Quail Run Road, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading). 
	 Ord (2nd Reading)

	  Z2021-009 - Consider a request by Michael Morgan on behalf of the owner Gary Scott Barron for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.16-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9, Block D, Foree Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 704 Parks Avenue, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading). 
	 Ord (2nd Reading)

	 Consider approving an amendment to the professional engineering services contract with Birkhoff, Hendricks and Carter, LLP, to prepare the engineering design and construction plan for the FM-552 Utility Relocation Project in an additional amount not to exceed $244,310.00, to be paid out of the Water and Sanitary Sewer Fund, and taken any action necessary.
	 Location Map
	 Contract Amendment No. 1

	 Consider approval of the funding recommendation from the Hotel Occupancy Tax subcommittee for the 2021 Texas Canine Workshop in the amount of $13,600 and authorize the Interim City Manager to execute a contract for the conference funding, and take any action necessary.
	 Texas Canine Workshop Application

	 Consider an amendment to the operating budget for fiscal year 2021 in the amount of $289,283.54 for electric ancillary services charges to Gexa Energy to be paid from General Fund Reserves, and take any action necessary.
 
	 Gexa Memo

	 Z2021-011 - Discuss and consider a request by Kristi Bryant for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building to allow an existing greenhouse on a 0.496-acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 & 6, Block A, Highridge Estates Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 710 & 804 S. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading). 
	 Ord (2nd Reading)

	  Z2021-013 - Discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to Subsection 06.15, Lake Ray Hubbard Takeline Overlay (TL OV) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] for the purpose of clarifying the requirements for temporary structures on leased property within the takeline area (2nd Reading). 
	 Ord (2nd Reading)

	 Discuss and consider a resolution approving a Multiple Use Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for the City flagpole project on State right-of-way located between the Interstate 30 service road and Laguna Drive, including project update and associated budget, and take any action necessary.
	 Flagpole MUA

	 Discuss and consider the "Discovery" Sculpture Project, including authorizing the project budget in the amount of $324,800, and take any action necessary.
	 Memo_Discovery Sculpture

	 Discuss and consider an ordinance granting a Franchise Agreement to Si Energy, L.P. to provide natural gas service in the City of Rockwall, and take any action necessary.   
	 Si Energy Franchise Agreement

	 Building Inspections Monthly Report - April 2021
	 Building Inspections - April 2021

	 Fire Department Monthly Report - April 2021
	 Fire Department April 2021 Monthly Report

	 Parks & Rec. Monthly Report - April 2021
	 Police Department Monthly Report - April 2021
	 Report

	 Sales Tax Historical Comparison
	 Report

	 Water Consumption Historical Statistics
	 Report




